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SUB: Outcome of Board Meeting- Intimation pursuant to Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Madam/Sir,

In continuation of our earlier communications dt. 05.11.2024, we would like to inform you that, the Board
of Directors of Power Finance Corporation Ltd. in its meeting held today i.e. 08.11.2024 have inter alia
considered and approved the following:

1. Un-audited financial results (Standalone & Consolidated) for the quarter and half year ended
30.09.2024, and Unaudited Special Purpose Condensed Interim Financial Statements
Standalone & Consolidated) for the half year ended 30.9.2024.

Pursuant to Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations,
2015, the Un-Audited Financial Results (Standalone & Consolidated) for the quarter and half year
ended 30.09.2024, and Unaudited Special Purpose Condensed Interim Financial Statements
(Standalone & Consolidated) for the half year ended 30.09.2024 along with Limited Review Report
by Joint Statutory Auditors i.e. Thakur Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co., Chartered Accountants and Mehra

Goel & Co., Chartered Accountants.

2. Declaration of 2™ interim dividend @ Rs.3.50/- (Rupees Three and fifty paisa onl er equi
share (i.e. @ 35%) (subject to deduction of TDS) on the face value of the paid-up equity shares
of %10/- each for the FY 2024-25.

Further, it is to inform that 25.11.2024 (Monday) shall be reckoned as the ‘Record Date’ for the
purpose of ascertaining the eligibility of shareholders for payment of 2™ Interim Dividend for the
FY 2024-25.

The date of payment /dispatch of the aforesaid 2" interim dividend shall be on or before 08.12.2024.

It is to further mention that as per provisions of Income tax Act, 1961, dividend income is taxable in
the hands of shareholders and the Company is required to deduct tax at source (TDS) at the time of \r,./-'j’
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making payment of dividend, at the rates prescribed in the Income Tax Act, 1961. However, in case a
shareholder wants that his/her tax should be deducted at lower rates or no tax should be deducted in
accordance with Income tax Act, 1961 , then he/she should submit scanned copy of PAN, form
1SG/15H & other requisite documents for the financial ycar 2024-25 at following link.
https://ris.kfintech.com/forim | 5/{forms.aspx?g=0

3.  Appointment of Head of Internal Audit (HIA)

Sh. Milind Madhusudan Dafade, Chicf General Manager (PFC) has been appointed as Head of

Internal Audit vice Sh. K.C. Kisku, ChiclGeneral Manager (PFC) w.c.f. 08.11.2024 for a period of 3
(three) ycars.

The Board Mecting commenced at 12:3 0 p.m. and concluded at 3:15 PM.
This is submitted for your information and record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Power Finance Corporation Ltd.

i H&M(’ (s

(Manish Kumar Agarwal)
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
mk_agarwal@pfcindia.com

O




Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co. Mehra Goel & Co.

Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants,
221-223, Deen Dayal Marg, 309, Chiranjiv Tower,
New Delhi — 110002 43, Nehru Place, New Delhi — 110019

Independent Auditor’s Review Report on unaudited Standalone Financial Results

for the Quarter & Half year ended 30" September, 2024 of the Company Pursuant to
the Regulation 33 and 52 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended.

To

The Board of Directors,
Power Finance Corporation Limited

1:

We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited standalone financial
results of Power Finance Corporation Limited (the “Company”) for the quarter & half
year ended 30t September 2024 together with the notes thereon (hereinafter referred
to as the “Statement”), being submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirements
of Regulation 33 and 52 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended (the “Listing Regulations”).

This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Company’s management and
approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, in its meeting held on 8"
November 2024, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial
Reporting” (‘Ind AS 34’), prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 as
amended read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India and in compliance with Regulation 33 and 52 of the Listing
Regulations. Our responsibility is to issue a report on the statement based on our

review.

We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review
Engagements (SRE) 2410, “Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the
Independent Auditor of the Entity”, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. This Standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate
assurance as to whether the Statement is free of material misstatement. A review is
limited primarily to inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures applied
to financial data and thus provides less assurance than an audit. We have not
performed an audit and accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that
causes us to believe that the accompanying Statement of Unaudited Standalone
Financial results, prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement
principles laid down in the aforesaid Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended, read with relevant rules
issued thereunder and other recognised accounting principles generally accepted in
India has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed in terms of the
Regulations 33 and Regulation 52 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
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Requirements) Regulations, 2015 including the manner in which it is to be disclosed,
or that it contains any material misstatements.

. Other Matters

(i) To measure the fair value of loan assets and undisbursed letter of comfort, Expected
Credit Loss (ECL) has been calculated as per requirement of Ind AS 109 by an
outside agency appointed by the Company. The assumptions (i.e. credit rating/risk
score/probability of default etc. with respect to the borrowers) considered by outside
agency in the calculation of ECL are technical in nature, hence, we have relied upon

the same.
(ii) The Unaudited Standalone Financial Results of the Company for the quarter

ended 30 June 2024, corresponding quarter & half year ended 30"
September 2023 were reviewed by the predecessor Joint Statutory Auditors
of the Company. They had expressed unmodified conclusion vide their report
dated 6" August, 2024 and 08" November, 2023 respectively on such
financial results. Further, the Standalone Financial Information of the
Company for the year ended 31%t March, 2024 included in this Statement,
were also audited by predecessor Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company,
and they had expressed an unmodified opinion on Standalone Financial
Statements vide their report dated 15" May, 2024.

Our conclusion on the statement is not modified in respect of the above matters.

FOR Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co. FOR Mehra Goel & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm’'s Registration No.: 000038N Firm's Registration No.:000517N

CA Anil K. Thakur

Partner
Membership 8722
UDIN: 24044 DL ME LD IS

Place: New Delhi
Date: 8" November, 2024
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Power Finance Corporation Limited

Regd. Office :Urjanidhi, I, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi. Website: https://www.pfcindia.com

Sta t of Unaudited Standalone Financial Results for the Quarter and Half Year ended 30.09.2024
v chooar (% in crore)
Sr Quarter Ended Half Year Ended Year Ended
Nn- Particulars 30.09.2024 30.06.2024 30.09.2023 30.09.2024 30.09.2023 31.03.2024
(Un-Audited) (Un-Audited) (Un-Audited) {Un-Audited) {(Un-Audited) {Audited)
Revenue from Operations
(i) |Interest Income 11,908.98 11,827.03 10,692.07 23,736.01 20,816.15 43,641.14
(ii) |Dividend Income 1,248.09 0.01 1,074.95 1,248.10 1,074.95 2,276.01
(111} |Fees and Cc ission Income 49.50 83.06 20.31 132.56 35.17 105.31
I. |Total Revenue from Operations 13,206.57 11,910.10 11,787.33 25,116.67 21,926.27 46,022.46
II. _|Other Income 8.74 6.14 1.16 14.88 4.40 11,64
111. |Total Income (1+11) 13,215.31 11,916.24 11,788.49 25,131.55 21,930.67 46,034.10
Expenses
(i) |Finance Costs 7,500.68 7.499.01 6,963.14 14,999.69 13,583 83 28,013.78
(ii) |Net Translation / Transaction Exchange Loss / (Gain) 309.96 (58.87) 118.80 251.09 (363.91) (213.09)
(iii) |Fees and Commission Expense 499 5.39 6.15 10.38 10,77 24.40
(iv) |Net Loss /(Gain) on Fair Value changes (159.20) (226.81) (93.97) (386.01) 135.25 109.73
(v) |Impairment on Financial Instruments (124.10) 62.02 (98.88) (62.08) (96.73) (171.15)
(vi) |Employee Benefit Expenses 58.94 62.87 63.39 121.81 121.45 242,72
(vii) |Depreciation, Amortisation and Impairment 4.29 3.68 3.94 7.97 7.58 18.40
(viii) |Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 127.38 1.52 231 128.90 5.32 217.51
(ix} |Other Expenses 39.88 28.16 38.46 68.04 70.92 166.11
1V. |Total Expenses 7,762.82 7,376.97 7,003.34 15,139.79 13,474.48 28,408.41
V. |Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional Items and Tax (III-IV) 5,452.49 4,539.27 4,785.15 9,991.76 8,456.19 17,625.69
VI. |Exceptional ltems - - - - - =
VIIL. |Profit/{Loss) Before Tax (V-VI) 5,452.49 4,539.27 4,785.15 9,991.76 §,456.19 17,625.69
Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax:
- Current Year 883.34 790.81 829.52 1,674.15 1,441.95 2.988.34
- Earlier Years - 5 & i = (15.54)
(2) Deferred Tax Expense / (Income) 198.71 30.58 108.20 229.29 159.87 285.87
VIIL |[Total Tax Expense 1,082.05 821,39 937.72 1,903.44 1,601.82 3,258.67
IX. :’vn;ll‘-ii(ll;;;ss) for the period from Continuing Operations 4,370.44 3.717.88 3,847.43 8,088.32 6,854.37 14,367.02
X. |Profit/(Loss) from Discontinued Operations (After Tax) - - = =
Profit/(Loss) for the period (from continuing and
. . E 847, 088, ,854.37 14 .
X1 discontinued operations) (IX+X) 4,370.44 3,717.88 3,847.43 §,088.32 6,854.3 367.02
Other Comprehensive Income
(A} |(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans (1.43) (1.43) (0.60) (2.86) (1.51) (5.73)
- Net Gain / (Loss) on Fair Value of Equity Instruments 330.74 347.50 34571 678.24 610.49 1,577.82
(i) Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified
to Profit or Loss
- Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans 0.37 0.36 0.15 0.73 0.39 1.46
- Net Gain / (Loss) on Fair Value of Equity Instr (105.63) (56.23) (38.03) (161.86) (62.01) (190.10
Sub-Total (A) 224.05 290.20 307.23 514.25 547.36 1,383.45
(B) |(i) tems that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Effective Portion of Gains / (Loss) in Cash Flow Hedge (284.83) 18.21 (36.70) (266.62) (112.14) (208.59)
- Cost of Hedging Reserve 215.17 19.41 202.10 234.58 122.38 215.28
(i) Income Tax relating to items that will be reclassified to
Profit or Loss
- Effective Portion of Gains / (Loss) in Cash Flow Hedge 71.68 (4.58) 9.23 67.10 28.22 52.50
- Cost of Hedging Reserve (54.15) (4.89) (50.86) (59.04) (30.80) (54.18)
Sub-Total (B) (52.13) 28,15 123.77 (23.98) 7.66 5.01
XII. | Other Comprehensive Income (A+B) 171.92 318.35 431.00 490.27 555.02 1,388.46
XIII, | Total Comprehensive Income for the period (X1+XI11) 4,542.36 4,036.23 4,278.43 8,578.59 7,409.39 15,755.48
XI1V. | Paid up Equity Share Capital (Face Value % 10/- each) 3,300.10 3,300.10 3,300.10 3,300.10 3,300.10 3.300.10
Other Equity y
XV. NA 75.903.39
(As per Audited Balance Sheet as at 3 Lst March) 5 i G A
XVI Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Equity Share (Face
* |Value of  10/- each)*:
(1) For continuing operations (in ¥) 13.24 11.27 11.66 24,51 2077 43.53
(2) For discontinued operations (in %) - - - - - -
(3) For continuing and disc { operations (in ) 13.24 11.27 11.66 24.51 20,77 43,53

* EPS for the Quarters and Half Years is not annualised.
See accompanying Notes to the Unaudited Standalone Financial Results,




Notes to the Standalone Financial Results:

1. Standalone Statement of Assets and Liabilities

(¥ in crore)

As at As at
zr‘ Particulars 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
i (Un-Audited) (Audited)
ASSETS
1 | Financial Assets
(a) | Cash and Cash Equivalents 498.14 21.76
(b) | Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,109.06 200.05
(¢) | Derivative Financial Instruments 5,052.33 4,462.03
(d) | Trade Receivables - -
(e) | Loans 4,83,687.18 4,69,928.41
() | Investments 21,029.94 20,219.95
(g) | Other Financial Assets 5,447.91 6.052.91
Total Financial Assets (1) 5,17,824.56 5,00,885.11
2 | Non- Financial Assets
(a) | Current Tax Assets (Net) 243 .81 243 .81
(b) | Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 3.174.82 3,557.16
(c) | Property, Plant and Equipment 44.08 42.08
(d) | Intangible Assets under development 11.20 11.20
(e) | Intangible Assets 0.02 0.02
(f) | Right-of-use Assets 33.72 33.95
(g) | Other Non-Financial Assets 996.84 809.68
Total Non- Financial Assets (2) 4,504.49 4,697.90
Total Assets (1+2) 5,22,329.05 5,05,583.01
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
1 | Financial Liabilities
(a) | Derivative Financial Instruments 283.09 353.73
(b) | Trade Payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 0.06 0.20
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 8.41 14.72
(c) | Debt Securities 3.00,460.61 2.94,267.80
(d) | Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) 1,22,693.81 1,16,606.04
(e) | Subordinated Liabilities 3,675.29 5,519.72
(D | Other Financial Liabilities 8,169.10 8,633.29
Total Financial Liabilities (1) 4,35,290.37 4,25,395.50
2 | Non- Financial Liabilities
(a) | Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 177.24 15.31
(b) | Provisions 369.58 412.09
(c) | Other Non-Financial Liabilities 567.80 556.62
Total Non- Financial Liabilities (2) 1,114.62 984.02
Total Liabilities (1+2) 4,36,404.99 4,26,379.52
3 | Equity
(a) | Equity Share Capital 3,300.10 3.300.10
(b) | Other Equity 82,623.96 75.903.39
Total Equity (3) 85,924.06 79,203.49

Total Liabilities and Equity (1+2+3)

5,05,583.01




2. Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the Half Year ended September 30, 2024
(% in crore)
Sr. Half year ended Half year ended
No. 30.09.2024 30.09.2023
(Un-Audited) (Un-Audited)
I. |Cash Flow from Operating Activities :
Profit before Tax 9,991.76 8,456.19
Adjustments for:
Loss/ (Gain) on derecognition of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 1.78 1.78
Loss/ (Gain) on Fair value changes (Net) (386.01) 135.25
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Translation Loss / (Gain) 1,331.99 (488.04)
Depreciation and Amortisation 797 7.58
Impairment on Financial Instruments (62.08) (96.73)
Effective Interest Rate in respect of Loan assets and borrowings/ debt securities (33.62) (74.54)
Interest expense on Zero Coupon Bonds and Commercial Papers - (114.99)
Other interest expense (0.00) -
Interest accrued on investments (1.01) 15.10
Provision (others) created 2041 2997
Operating profit before Working Capital Changes: 10,880.18 7,871.58
Increase / Decrease :
Loans (Net) (13,729.45) (27,640.08)
Other Financial and Non-Financial Assets (1,326.26) (3,224.34)
Derivative (690.73) 536.95
Other Financial & Non-Financial Liabilities and Provisions 25.79 1,561.52
Cash used before Exceptional Items (4,840.47) (20,894.38)
Exceptional Items - -
Cash used in Operations Before Tax (4,840.47) (20,894.38)
Income Tax paid (1,51222) (1,220.77)
Income Tax Refund - =
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Operating Activities (6,352.69) (22,115.14)
II. [Cash Flow From Investing Activities :
Proceeds from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.06 013
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible Assets (including CWIP and Capital Advance) (180.53) (67.17)
Sale / (Purchase) of Other Investments 153.02 (144.82)
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Investing Activities (27.45) (211.86)
III. |Cash Flow From Financing Activities :
Raising of Bonds (including premium) (Net of Redemptions) 11,553.32 17,524.39
Raising of Long Term Loans (Net of Repayments) (3,119.50) 477.34
Raising of Foreign Currency Loans (Net of Repayments) 2,871.28 3,64521
Raising of Subordinated Liabilities (Net of Redemptions) (2,000.00) (800.00)
Raising of Working Capital Demand Loan / OD / CC / Line of Credit (Net of Repayments) (551.02) 2,833.29
Payment of Dividend (1,897.56) (1,188.04)
Payment of Lease Liability . (0.00)
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Financing Activities 6,856.52 22,492.19
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 476.38 165.19
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the financial year 21.76 22.14
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 498.14 187.33
Details of Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period:
Balances with Banks (of the nature of cash and cash equivalents)
- In current accounts 296.78 187.33
- In Bank Deposit (Callable) /Demand Depos-its (original maturity up to 3 months) 201.36 -
- Cheques, Drafts on hand including postage and Imprest 0.00 0.00
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 498.14 187.33
The above statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows'.
Figures in 0.00 represent value less than ¥ 50,000/-.
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Notes:-

These unaudited standalone financial results of the Company for the quarter and half year ended 30.09.2024 have
been reviewed and recommended by the Audit Committee and subsequently approved and taken on record by the
Board of Directors of the Company (the Board) in their respective meetings held on 08.1 1.2024. The Joint
Statutory Auditors of the Company for the FY 2024-25, Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co., Chartered
Accountants and Mehra Goel & Co., Chartered Accountants have conducted limited review of these financial
results in terms of Regulation 33 and 52 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015, as amended.

These unaudited standalone financial results have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard (‘Ind AS’) - 34 ‘Interim Financial Reporting’,
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

(a) The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 08.1 1.2024 declared second interim
dividend @3 5 °/ on the paid up equity share capital i.c. % 3.50 /- per equity share of ¥ 10/- each
for the FY 2024-25. The Company had earlier paid % 3.25/- as first interim dividend for the FY 2024-25.

(b) Further, the sharcholders of the Company had approved final dividend @ 25% on the paid up equity
share capital i.e. ¥ 2.50 /- per equity share of X 10/- each for the financial year 2023-24 in the Annual

General Meeting held on 21.08.2024, which was subsequently paid in September 2024.

The Company recognises impairment loss allowance on loan assets in accordance with the Board approved
Expected Credit Loss (ECL) policy and report obtained from an independent agency, appointed by the Company
for assessment of ECL as per Ind AS 109 ‘Financial Instruments’. Details in this regard are given below:

(% in crore)

As on 30.09.2024 As on 31.03.2024
Stage 1 & 2 | Stage3 Total Stage 1 & 2 Stage 3 Total

a) gﬂi‘;‘m o 4,79.986.75 | 13,376.58 | 4,93,363.33 | 4,65,388.68 | 16,073.22 | 4,81,461.90
Impairment

b) Loss 4,055.95 | 9,847.88 | 13,903.83 3,908.78 | 11,962.53 | 15,871.31
Allowance *
Impairment

S. No. | Particulars

Loss
c) Allowance 0.85% 73.62% 2.82% 0.84% 74.43% 3.30%

Coverage (%)

(b/a)
*including impairment loss allowance on Letter of Comfort amounting to ¥ 50.47 crore (as at 31.03.2024 X 48.63

crore).

As a matter of prudence, income on credit impaired loans is recognised as and when received or on accrual basis
when expected realisation is higher than the loan amount outstanding.

Disclosure as per the Regulation 52 (4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, ded, is attached at A A,
egu ns as amended, is attached at Annexure //"““\




The Company raises funds in different currencies through a mix of term loans from banks/ financial institutions/
Govt. agencies and non-convertible securities of different tenors. During the half-year ended 30.09.2024, the

Company has not defaulted in servicing of its borrowings.

10

During the quarter ended 30.09.2024, the amounts raised by the Company from issue of non-convertible
securities have been fully utilized and there are no material deviation(s) from the stated objects in the offer
document/ information memorandum. Disclosure as per the Regulation 52 (7) & 52 (7A) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, is attached at Annexure B.

11

In compliance of Regulation 54 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, as amended, all the secured listed non-convertible debt securities of the Company are fully secured by way
of mortgage on specified immovable properties and/or charge on receivables of the Company. The Company has
maintained security cover of 1.03 times as per the terms of offer document / information memorandum sufficient
to discharge the principal and interest thereon at all times for the secured listed non-convertible debt securities
issued. The security cover disclosure in the prescribed format is attached at Annexure C.

Further, security cover maintained by the Company for all secured non-convertible debt securities is 1.02 times.

12

The Company’s operations comprise of only one business segment - lending to power, logistics and
infrastructure sector. Hence, there is no other reportable business / geographical segment as per Ind AS 108

“Operating Segments”.

13

Figures for the previous periods have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary, in order to make them
comparable with the current period figures.

Place: New Delhi

Parmin%m

Chairman & Managing Director

Date : 08.11.2024 DIN — 08530587




Annexure-A

Disclosure as per the Regulation 52 (4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 for the quarter and half-year ended 30.09.2024 on standalone basis:

Particulars As at / For the As at / For the half
quarter ended year ended
30.09.2024 30.09.2024
(i) Debt to Equity Ratio (times) 4.85
(ii) Outstanding Redeemable Preference Shares S
(iii) Capital redemption reserve/debenture redemption reserve -
(iv) Net Worth (X in crore) 85,924.06
(v) Net profit after tax ( in crore) 4,370.44 | 8,088.32
(vi) Earnings per share (Not annualised) (in %)
Basic 13.24 24.51
Diluted 13.24 24.51
(vii) Total Debt to Total Assets (times) 0.80
(viii) Operating Margin (%) 41.22 i 39.72
(ix) Net Profit Margin (%) 33.07 32.18
(x) Other Sector Specific Ratios (%)
Gross Credit Impaired Assets Ratio 2.7
Net Credit Impaired Assets Ratio 0.72
CRAR 24.38

Note:

D

2)
3)

4)
5)
6)
7)
8)

9)

Debt to Equity ratio = Net Debt / (Equity Share Capital + Other Equity). Net debt = Principal outstanding
of {Debt Securities + Borrowings (other than debt securities) + Subordinated Liabilities} less cash and cash

equivalents.

Net worth = Equity Share Capital + Other Equity.

Total debt to Total assets = Principal outstanding of {Debt Securities + Borrowings (other than debt
securities) + Subordinated Liabilities} / Total assets.

Operating Margin = (Profit before Tax - Other Income) / Total Revenue from operations.

Net profit margin = Net profit After Tax/Total Income.

Gross Credit Impaired Assets Ratio = Gross Credit Impaired Assets /Gross Loan Assets.

Net Credit Impaired Assets Ratio = Net Credit Impaired Assets /Gross Loan Assets.

CRAR = Total Capital Fund (Tier 1 Capital +Tier 2 Capital) / Risk weighted assets, calculated as per
applicable RBI guidelines.

Debt service coverage ratio, Interest service coverage ratio, Current ratio, Long term debt to working capital,
Bad debts to Account receivable ratio, Current Liability Ratio, Debtors turnover, Inventory turnover ratio are

not applicable to the Company.
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Annexure B

Disclosure in compliance with Regulation 52(7) & 52(7A) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation,2015, as amended, for the quarter ended 30" September, 2024.

A. Statement of utilization of issue proceeds:

Name of the | ISIN Mode of | Type | Date of | Amount Funds Any |If 8 is Yes, | Rem
Issuer Fund of raising  of | Raised Utilized devia | then specify | arks
Raising instr | funds (Rs. In | (Rs. In | tion the purpose |, if
(Public ume Crore) Crore) (Yes/ | of for which | any
Issues/Pri | nt No) the funds
vate were utilized
Placemen
9] = : ]
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
E?r::z::e Private 23
Corporation INE134E08NB7 | Placeme | NCD August, 3,050.00 | 3,050.00 No NA -
Limited i 2024
E{i)r::i;e Private 04™
Corporation INE134E08NCS5 | Placeme | NCD | September, | 2,741.10 | 2,741.10 No NA -
Limited - AaA
??n\:ﬁ::e Private 23
Corporation INE134E08ND3 | Placeme | NCD | September, | 3,500.00 3,500.00 No NA -
Limited nf i
llz?r::z:;e Private 23
Corporation INE134E08NE1 | Placeme | NCD | September, | 3,226.55 | 3,226.55 No NA -
Limited o afi2s
Total 12,517.65 | 12,517.65

B. Statement of deviation/ variation in use of Issue proceeds:

Particulars Remarks
Name of listed entity Power Finance Corporation Limited
Mode of fund raising Private placement

Non-convertible Securities

22-August-24 (single option), 04-Sept-24 (single
option), 23-Sept-24 (two options)

Amount raised Rs 12,517.65 Crores

Report filed for quarter ended 30-Sept-2024

Is there a deviation/ variation in use of funds raised? No

Whether any approval is required to vary the objects
of the issue stated in the prospectus/ offer document?
If yes, details of the approval so required?
Date of approval

Explanation for the deviation! variation
Comments of the audit committee after review
Comments of the auditors, if any

Type of instrument
Date of raising funds

NA




l

Objects for which funds have been raised and where there has been a deviation/ variation, in the
following table:

Original | Modified | Original Modified | Funds | Amount of deviation/ variation | Remarks, if
Object | Object, Allocation | Allocation, | utilised | for the quarter according to any
if any if any applicable object (in Rs. Crore
and in %)
NA

Deviation could mean:
a. Deviation in the objects or purposes for which the funds have been raised.

b. Deviation in the amount of funds actually utilized as against what was originally disclosed.
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Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co. Mehra Goel & Co.

Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants,
221-223, Deen Dayal Marg, 309, Chiranjiv Tower,
New Delhi — 110002 43, Nehru Place, New Delhi — 110019

Independent Auditor’s Review Report on unaudited consolidated financial results
for the Quarter & Half year ended 30th September 2024 of the Company Pu rsuant to
the Regulation 33 and 52 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Requlations, 2015, as amended.

To,
The Board of Directors,
Power Finance Corporation Limited

1. We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited consolidated financial
results of Power Finance Corporation Limited (the ‘Parent’) and its subsidiaries (the
Parent and its subsidiaries together referred to as the ‘Group’), and its share of the
net profit / (loss) after tax and total comprehensive income / (loss) of its associates for
the quarter & half year ended 30" September 2024 together with the notes thereon
(hereinafter referred to as the ‘Statement’) attached herewith, being submitted by the
Parent pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 33 & 52 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (the

“Listing Regulations”).

2. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Parent's management and approved
by the Parent’s Board of Directors in its meeting held on 8" November 2024, has been
prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in
Indian Accounting Standard 34 (‘Ind AS 34’) “Interim Financial Reporting”, prescribed
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended read with relevant rules
issued there under, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India and
in compliance with Regulation 33 and 52 of the Listing Regulations. Our responsibility
is to issue a report on the Statement based on our review.

3. We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on
Review Engagements (SRE) 2410, “Review of Interim Financial Information
Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity”, issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and also considering the requirement of Standard on
Auditing (SA 600) on ‘Using the work of Another Auditor’. This Standard requires that
we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the
Statement is free of material misstatement. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of
company personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial data and thus
provides less assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit and

accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

We also performed procedures in accordance with the circular issued by the SEBI
under Regulation 33 (8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, to the extent applicable.
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4. The Statement includes the financial results of the following entities:

Name of the Entity Status

Parent

1 | Power Finance Corporation Limited Reviewed
Subsidiaries:

1 | REC Limited” Reviewed
2 | PFC Consulting Limited* Unreviewed

PEC Proiects Limited (previously known as Coastal Karnataka ;

2 Power LiJmited) o e . e Unreviewed
4 | PFC Infra Finance IFSC Limited** Unreviewed
Associates™*:

1 | Orissa Integrated Power Limited Unreviewed
2 | Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited Unreviewed
3 | Deoghar Infra Limited Unreviewed
4 | Bihar Infrapower Limited Unreviewed
5 | Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited Unreviewed
6 | Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited Unreviewed
7 | Deoghar Mega Power Limited Unreviewed
8 | Cheyyur Infra Limited Unreviewed
9 | Odisha Infrapower Limited Unreviewed
10 | Bihar Mega Power Limited Unreviewed
11 | Jharkhand Infrapower Limited Unreviewed

*Consolidated financial results considered for consolidation
** Standalone financial results considered for consolidation

5. Based on our review conducted and procedures performed as stated in paragraph 3

above and based on the consideration of the review report of other auditors referred
to in paragraph 6 below, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe
that the accompanying Statement of unaudited consolidated financial results,
prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in
the aforesaid Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 as amended, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, has not disclosed the
information required to be disclosed in terms of the Regulations 33 and Regulation 52
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material

misstatements.
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6. Other Matters

a. We did not review the unaudited financial results of a subsidiary included in the
unaudited consolidated financial results, whose financial results reflect Group’s
share of total assets of ¥ 5,95,227.17 crores as at 30" September, 2024, Group’s
share of total revenues of ¥ 13,709.25 crores and ¥ 26,515.64 crores, total net
profit after tax of ¥ 4037.72 crores and ¥ 7497.90 crores and total comprehensive
income (net of tax) of ¥ 2785.82 crores and ¥ 6,328.57 crores for the quarter and
half year ended 30" September, 2024 respectively, and cash flows (net) of ¥
4,412.69 crores for the half year ended 30" September, 2024 as considered
suitably in the unaudited consolidated financial results. These financial results
have been reviewed by other independent auditors whose report has been
furnished to us by the Management and our conclusion on the Statement, in so far
as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary,
is based solely on the report of the other auditors and the procedures performed

by us as stated in paragraph 3 above.

b. The unaudited consolidated financial results includes the financial results of three
other subsidiaries which have not been reviewed, which reflect Group’s share of
total assets of ¥ 422.83 crores as at 30" September 2024, Group'’s share of total
revenues of 2 56.62 crores and  73.01 crores, total net profit after tax of € 33.19
crores and 2 37.19 crores and total comprehensive income of % 33.45 crores and
¥ 37.63 crores for the quarter and half year ended 30t September, 2024
respectively, and cash flows (net) of ¥ (12.94) crores for the half year ended 30"
September, 2024. The unaudited consolidated financial results also include the
unaudited financial results in respect of associates referred to in paragraph 4
above, whose financial results reflects Group’s share of net profit after tax of ¥ Nil
crore and Z Nil crore, total comprehensive income of X Nil crore and Z Nil crore for
the quarter and half year ended 30" September, 2024 respectively, based on their
financial results which have not been reviewed. These unreviewed financial
information have been furnished to us by the management of the parent, and
stated to have been approved by the management of the respective
subsidiaries/associates and our conclusion on the unaudited consolidated
Financial Results, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in
respect of these three subsidiaries and eleven associates is based solely on such
unreviewed financial information. In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us by the management of the parent, these unreviewed
financial information are not material to the Group.

c. Expected Credit Loss (ECL) on loan assets and undisbursed letter of comfort has
been measured as per requirement of Ind AS 109 by an outside agency appointed
by the Parent and its Subsidiary, REC Limited. The assumptions (i.e. credit
rating/risk score/probability of default etc. with respect to the borrowers)
considered by outside agency in the calculation of ECL are technical in nature,

hence, we have relied upon the same.

d. The Unaudited Consolidated Financial Results of the Group for the quarter ended
30t June 2024, and corresponding quarter & half year ended 30" September 2023
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were reviewed by the Predecessor Joint Statutory Auditors of the Group. They had
expressed unmodified conclusion vide their report dated 6" August, 2024 and 8™
November, 2023 respectively on such financial results. Further, the Consolidated
Financial Results of the Group for the year ended 315 March, 2024 included in this
Statement, were also audited by Predecessor Joint Statutory Auditors of the
Group, and they had expressed an unmodified opinion on Consolidated Financial

Results vide their report dated 15" May 2024.

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of these matters.

FOR Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 000038N

CA Anil K. Thakur
Partner
Membership No. 088722

UDIN: 240 §8 22 2Lk MELLE 3231

Place: New Delhi
Date: 8t" November, 2024
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FOR Mehra Goel & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No..00517N

\/ W‘O’\aﬁ/\/ J'

CA Vaibhav Jajik * "o o &
Partner N SR
Membership No. 5574 *;/
UDIN: 245 {5300 gm(;!\)ﬂ),‘w



Power Finance Corporation Limited
Regd. Office :Urjanidhi, 1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi. Website: https://www.pfcindia.com

Stat t of Ul lited C lidated Financial Results for the Quarter and Half year ended 30.09.2024
(¥ in crore)
S Quarter Ended Half Year Ended Year Ended
Ni: Particulars 30.09.2024 30.06.2024 30.09.2023 30.09.2024 30.09.2023 31.03.2024
(Un-Audited) | (Un-Audited) | (Un-Audited) | (Un-Audited) | (Un-Audited) (Audited
Revenue from Operations
(i) | Interest Income 25,398.22 24,526.37 22.094.82 49924 59 42.910.58 90,085.40
(1) | Dividend Income 2248 0.01 21.95 22.49 21.95 68.53
(iii) | Fees and Commission Income 971.76 129.97 74.95 227.73 125.70 341.35
(iv) | Other Operating Income 203.33 60.41] 182,91 263.74 325.26 601.44
I. | Total Revenue from Operations 25,721.79 24,716.76 22,374.63 50,438.55 43,383.49 91,096.72
11. | Other Income 3294 19.92 12.69 52.86 21.64 78.15
111. | Total Income (1+11) 25,754.73 24,736.68 22,387.32 50,491.41 43,405.13 91,174.87
Expenses
(1) | Finance Costs 16,006.41 15,519.40 14313.11 31,525.81 27,982.66 57,962.20
(ii) | Net Translation / Transaction Exchange Loss / (Gain) 350.72 2.08 199.79 352.80 (233.38) (46.52)
(iii) | Fees and Commission Expense 935 7.99 12.44 17.34 20.54 36.32
(iv) | Net Loss / (Gain) on Fair Value changes (156.28) (512.86) (198.06) (669.14) (219.03) (364.76)
(v} | lmpairment on Financial Instruments (262.34) 528.78 (866.28) 266.44 (799.09) (1,550.77)
(vi) | Cost of Services Rendered 42.20 £ A 67.06 74.47 176.00 180.84
(vii) | Employee Benefit Expenses 128.60 129.13 115.80 25773 232.04 496,76
(viii) | Depreciation, Amortisation and Impairment 13.04 12.31 12.68 2535 24.74 53.40
(ix) | Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 159,97 52.82 20.36 212.79 51.26 470.47
(x) | Other Expenses 95,19 71.10 81.63 166.29 139.59 348.63
1V, | Total Expenses 16,386.87 15,843.01 13,758.53 32,229.88 27,375.33 57,586.57
V. | Share of Profit / (Loss) in Joint Venture and Associates = - = i . (0.18)
VL l‘::ﬂf““’” Befark Bzccptmme) Meme ang Tas(p- 9,367.86 8,893.67 8.628.79 18,261.53 16,029.80 33,588.12
VIl, | Exceptional Items = - - s =
VIIL | Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (VI-VII) 9,367.86 8,893.67 8,628.79 18,261.53 16,029.80 33,588.12
Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax:
- Current Year 1,953.38 1,747.61 1,590.34 3,700,99 3,004.51 6,370.07
- Earlier Years - - 0.09 - 0.09 (11.74)
(2) Deferred Tax Expense / {Income) 199.58 (36.00) 410.19 163.58 414.89 768.61
IX. | Total Tax Expense 2,152.96 1,711.61 2,000.62 3,864.57 3,419.49 7,126.94

Profit/(Loss) for the period from Continuing
ra % ,610. A8
Operations (VIII-IX) 7,214.90 7,182.06 6,628.17 14,396.96 12,610.31 26,461.1

X1. | Profit/(Loss) from Discontinued Operations (After Tax) -

Profit/(Loss) for the period (from continuing and 7,214.90 7,182.06 6,628.17 14,396.96 12,610.31 26,461.18

%1l discontinued operations) (X+XI)

Other Comprehensive Income
(A) | (i) Ttems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

- Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans 0.79 (1.82) 0.45 (1.03) (0.46) (6.72)

- Net Gain / (Loss) on Fair Value of Equity Instruments 32743 375.54 352.48 702.97 645.07 1.674.16

(ii) Income Tax relating to items that will not be

reclassified to Profit or Loss

- Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans (0.19) 0.46 (0.11) 027 0.13 1.71

- Net Gain / (Loss) on Fair Value of Equity Instruments (105.36) (57.08) (38.31) (162.44) (62.43) {194.96)

Sub-Total (A) 222.67 317.10 314.51 539.77 582.31 1,474.19

(B) | (i) Items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss

- Effective Portion of Gains / (Loss) in Cash Flow Hedge (1,776.64) 2,788.35 (182.76) 1,011.71 (111.05) (3,478.56)

- Cost of Hedging Reserve 35.88 (2,676.34) 1,032.64 (2,640.46) 1,012.60 4,759.47

- E)fchange dl}'l‘crences in translating the financials of 041 0.18 y 0.59 i ~

foreign operations

(i) Income Tax relating to items that will be reclassified to

Profit or Loss

}-{;Edf;zcuvc Portion of Gains and (Loss) in Cash Flow 44714 (701.77) (28.07) (254.63) “6.11) 875.49

- Cost of Hedging Reserve (9.03) 673.58 (289.93) 664.55 (284.89) (1,197.86)

= Eyfchange di_fferenccs in translating the financials of (0.15) ~ } (0.15) i

foreign operations

Sub-Total (B) (1,302.39) 84.00 531.88 (1,218.39) 570.55 958.54
XIIL | Other Comprehensive Income (A+B) (1,079.72) 401.10 846.39 (678.62) 1,152.86 2,432.73
XI1V. | Total Comprehensive Income (XII+X1I) 6,135.18 7,583.16 7,474.56 13,718.34 13,763.17 28,893.91
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Sr. Quarter Ended Half Year Ended Year Ended
No. [Farticulars 30.09.2024 30.06.2024 30.09.2023 30.09.2024 30.09.2023 31.03.2024
(Un-Audited) | (Un-Audited) | (Un-Audited) | (Un-Audited) | (Un-Audited) (Audited)
Profit attributable to:
- Owners of the Company 5,302.43 5,543.14 4.833.08 10,845.57 9.409.40 19,761.16
- Non-Controlling Interest 1,912.47 1,638.92 1,795.09 3,551.39 3,200.91 6,700.02
7,214.90 7,182.06 6,628.17 14,396.96 12,610.31 26,461.18
Other Comprehensive Income attributable to:
- Owners of the Company {486.76) 361.99 649.65 (124.77) 869.70 1,938.11
- Non-Controlling Interest (592.96) i9.11 196.74 (553.85) 283.16 494.62
(1,079.72) 401.10 846.39 (678.62) 1,152.86 2,432.73
Total Comprehensive Income attributable to:
- Owners of the Company 4.815.67 5,905.13 548273 10,720.80 10,279.10 21,699.27
- Non-Controlling Interest 1,319.51 1,678.03 1,991.83 2.997.54 3,484.07 7.194.64
6,135.18 7.583.16 7,474.56 13,718.34 13,763.17 28,893.91
XV. | Paid up Equity Share Capital (Face Value T 10/- each) 3,300.10 3.300.10 3,300,10 3,300.10 3,300.10 3,300.10
; Other Equity
s (As per Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March) i Ll A Bt i i
XVIL Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Equity Share (Face
Value of T 10/- each)*:
(1) For continuing operations (in ) 16.07 16.80 14.65 32.86 28.51 59.88
(2) For discontinued operations (in ¥) - - - - - -
(3) For continuing and discontinued operations (in ) 16.07 16.80 14.65 32.86 28.51 59.88

* EPS for the Quarters and Half Years is not annualised.
See accompanying Notes to the Unaudited Consolidated Financial Results.




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Results:

1. Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities

(¥ in crore)

As at As at
if- Paiticaliis 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
0.
(Un-Audited) (Audited)
ASSETS
1 | Financial Assets
(a) | Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,215.47 339.34
(b) | Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,348.97 3.049.22
(c) | Derivative Financial Instruments 22.897.72 16,944.05
(d) | Receivables
- Trade Receivables 249.26 191.87
- Other Receivables 3.68 -
(e) | Loans 10,19,826.00 9,69,111.15
() | Investments (Other than accounted for using equity method) 13.219.09 10,971.02
(g) | Other Financial Assets 30,025.80 29,885.31
Total Financial Assets (1) 10,94,785.99 10,30,491.96
2 | Non- Financial Assets
(a) | Current Tax Assets (Net) 494.39 562.33
(b) | Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 6,140.61 6,055.95
(c) | Property, Plant and Equipment 712.62 723.71
(d) | Capital Work-in-Progress 53.26 28.06
(e) | Intangible Assets under development 11.20 11.20
(f) | Other Intangible Assets 0.40 0.54
(g) | Right of Use Assets 38.61 40.10
(h) | Other Non-Financial Assets 1,100.28 934.15
(i) | Investments accounted for using equity method 0.33 0.33
Total Non- Financial Assets (2) 8,551.70 8,356.37
3 | Assets Classified as held for sale 23.69 29.05
Total Assets (1+2+3) 11,03,361.38 10,38,877.38
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
1 | Financial Liabilities
(a) | Derivative Financial Instruments 3,228.40 1,113.43
(b) | Payables
Trade Payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 0.15 1.07
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 153.60 112.65
Other Payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 1.84 =
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 5:21 -
(c) | Debt Securities 5,88,436.37 5,60,331.04
(d) | Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) 3,10,962.81 2,88,698.09
(e) | Subordinated Liabilities 11,047.85 12,931.93
() | Other Financial Liabilities 42.458.96 39,944.66
Total Financial Liabilities (1) 9,56,295.19 9,03,132.87
2 | Non- Financial Liabilities
(a) | Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 82.82
{b) | Provisions s 549.43
(c) | Other Non-Financial Liabilities e 823.72
Total Non- Financial Liabilities (2) = b 1,455.97
: FaN: ou% *
Hew Delhi .




As at As at
S; Phiticalary 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(Un-Audited) (Audited)
3 | Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale E -
Total Liabilities (1+2+3) 9,58,203.14 9,04,588.84
4 | Equity
(a) | Equity Share Capital 3,300.10 3.300.10
(b) | Other Equity 1,06,746.05 97,846.67
Equity attributable to owners of the Company (a+b) 1,10,046.15 1,01,146.77
(c) | Non-Controlling Interest 35.112.09 33,141.77
Total Equity (4) 1,45,158.24 1,34,288.54
Total Liabilities and Equity (1+2+3+4) 11,03,361.38 10,38,877.38




2. Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Half Year Ended 30.09.2024

{ 2 in crore)
. — Half year ended Half year ended
No, |Pescription 30.09.2024 30.09.2023
(Un-Audited) (Un-Audited)
I. |[Cash Flow from Operating Activities :
Profit before Tax 18,261.53 16,029.80
Adjustments for:
Loss/ (Gain) on derecognition of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 5.14 3.80
Loss/ (Gain) on derecognition of Assets held for sale (net) (6.03) (1.32)
Loss/ (Gain) on Fair value changes (Net) (667.20) (217.14)
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Translation Loss / (Gain) 287.60 (794.97)
Depreciation and Amortisation 2534 24.76
Impai on Fi 1al Instr 266.44 (799.09)
Impairment Allowance on Assets Classified as Held for Sale - (0.09)
Effective Interest Rate in respect of Loan assets and borrowings/ debt securities 120.92 (228.25)
Interest expense on Zero Coupon Bonds and Commercial Papers - (71.04)
Other interest expense - 0.36
Other interest income (46.93) 176
Provision (others) created 29.41 29.97
Excess Liabilities written back (0.20) (0.26)
Operating profit before Working Capital Changes: 18,276.02 13,979.29
Increase / Decrease :
Loans (Net) (50,475.46) (66,903.15)
Other Financial and Non-Financial Assets (388.87) (3,150.17)
Derivative (1,156.41) (208.11)
Other Financial & Non-Financial Liabilities and Provisions 2,245.37 511827
Cash used before Exceptional Items (31,499.35) (51,163.87)
Exceptional Items i =
Cash used in Operations Before Tax (31,499.35) (51,163.87)
Income Tax paid (3,240.65) (2,613.23)
Income Tax Refund # -
Net Cash Inflow/(Qutflow) from Operating Activities (34,740.00) (53,777.10)
IL. {Cash Flow From Investing Activities :
Proceeds from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.08 0.21
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible Assets (mcluding CWIP and Capital Advance) (210.66) (80.26)
Finance Cost Capitalised {1.13) (0.20)
Sale / (Purchase) of Other Investments (823.41) (160.76)
Sale of Assets held for Sale 6.07 -
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Investing Activities (1,029.05) (241.01)
111, |Cash Flow From Financing Activities :
Issue of Equity Shares & =
Raising of Bonds (including premium) (Net of Redemptions) 34,255.39 26,069.73
Raising of Long Term Loans/WCDL/OD/CC/ Line of credit (Net of Repayments) (11,701.87) 8,069.85
Raising of Foreign Currency Loans (Net of Repayments) 23,31836 28,452.75
Raising of Subordinated Liabilities (Net of Redemptions) (2.000.00) (3,300.00)
Raising of Commercial paper (Net of Repayments) - 3,054.89
Payment of Lease Liability (1.56) (1.48)
Payment of Dividend (2,957.71) (2,081.35)
Net Cash Inflow/{Outflow) from Financing Activities 40,912.61 60,264.39
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,143.56 6,246.28
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the financial year 71,91 40.00
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 5,215.47 6,286.28
Details of nd Cash Equiv; t the end of riod:
Balances with Banks (of the nature of cash and cash equivalents)
- In current accounts 1,078.15 741.87
- In Bank Deposit (Callablc) /Demand Deposits (original maturity up to 3 months) 4,137.24 5,548.35
- Cheques, Drafts on hand including postage and Imprest 0.08 0.07
- Bank overdraft 4 (4.01)
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 5,215.47 6,286.28

The above statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows',

Figures in 0,00 represent value less than 2 50,000/~




Notes:-

3 | These unaudited consolidated financial results of the Group for the quarter and half year ended 30.09.2024 have
been reviewed and recommended by the Audit Committee and subsequently approved & taken on record by the
Board of Directors of the Company (the Board) in their respective meetings held on 08.11.2024. The Joint Statutory
Auditors of the Company for the FY 2024-25, Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co., Chartered Accountants and Mehra
Goel & Co., Chartered Accountants have conducted limited review of these financial results in terms of Regulation
33 and 52 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended.

4 | These unaudited consolidated financial results have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard (‘Ind AS’) - 34 ‘Interim Financial Reporting’,
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended from time to time, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

5 | These unaudited consolidated financial results include the quarterly limited reviewed consolidated financial results
of one subsidiary; management approved consolidated financial results of one subsidiary and management approved
standalone financial results of two subsidiaries and eleven associates. The Financial results of these subsidiaries and
associates have been consolidated in accordance with Ind AS 110 — ‘Consolidated Financial Statements” and Ind AS

28 — ‘Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures’.

6 (a) The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 08.11.2024 declared second interim
dividend @_29 /> on the paid up equity share capital i.e. ¥ %90 /- per equity share of Z 10/- cach for
FY 2024-25. The Company had earlier paid Z 3.25/- as first interim dividend for the FY 2024-25.

(c) Further, the sharcholders of the Company had approved final dividend @ 25% on the paid up equity share
capital i.e. ¥ 2.50 /- per equity share of ¥ 10/- each for the financial year 2023-24 in the Annual General

Meeting held on 21.08.2024, which was subsequently paid in September 2024.

7 | In respect of the Company and its subsidiary REC Ltd., impairment loss allowance on loan assets has been provided
in accordance with the Board approved Expected Credit Loss (ECL) policy and based on the report obtained from an
independent agency, appointed by the respective companies for assessment of ECL as per Ind AS 109 ‘Financial

Instruments’. Details in this regard are given below:

(2 in crore)
S. Particulars As on 30.09.2024 As on 31.03.2024
No. Stage 1 & 2 Stage 3 Total Stage 1 & 2 | Stage 3 Total
gy | TenisEnng 10,12,271.12 | 27,200.68 | 10,39,471.80 | 9,60,940.12 | 29,883.55 | 9.90,823.67
gy | Unpatsment Loss 7.785.42 | 18.850.41 | 2663583 |  6,867.48 | 21,41633 | 28,283.81
Allowance *
Impairment Loss
c) Allowance Coverage 0.77% 69.30% 2.56% 0.71% 71.67% 2.85%
(%) (b/a)

*including impairment loss allowance on Letter of Comfort (LoC) amounting to X 74.50 Crore. (as at 31.03.2024
% 80.65 Crore.)

8 | As a matter of prudence, income on credit impaired loans is recognised as and when received or on accrual basis
when expected realisation is higher than the loan amount outstanding.

.........
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9 | Disclosure as per the Regulation 52 (4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, as amended, is attached at Annexure A.

s segment - lending to power, logistics and infrastructure

10 | The Group’s operations comprise of only one busines
/ geographical segment as per Ind AS 108 “Operating

sector. Hence, there is no other reportable business
Segments”.

11 | Figures for the previous periods have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary, in order to make them

comparable with the current period figures.

o
Parmi%er hopra

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN — 08530587

Place: New Delhi
Date : 08.11.2024




Disclosure as per the Regulation 52 (4) of the

Regulations, 2015 for the quarter and half year ended 30.09.2024 on consolidated basis:

Annexure-A

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

—

Net Credit Impaired Assets Ratio

Particulars As at / For the As at / For the
quarter ended half year ended
= 30.09.2024 30.09.2024
(i) Debt to Equity Ratio (times) 6.12
(i) Outstanding Redeemable Preference Shares -
(iii) Capital redemption reserve/debenture redemption reserve .
(iv) Net Worth ( in crore) 1,10,046.15 ]
(v) Net profit after tax (X in crore) 7,214.90 | 14,396.96
(vi) Earnings per share (Not annualised) (in %)
Basic 16.07 32.86
Diluted 16.07 32.86
(vii) Total Debt to Total Assets (times) 0.81
(viii) Operating Margin (%) 36.29 36.10
(ix) Net Profit Margin (%) 28.01 28.51
(x) Other Sector Specific Ratios (%)
Gross Credit Impaired Assets Ratio 2.62
0.80

Note:

1)  Debt to Equity ratio = Net Debt / (Equity Share Capital + Other
debt = Principal outstanding of {Debt Securities + Borrowings (ot

Liabilities} less cash and cash equivalents.
2)  Net worth = Equity Share Capital + Other Equity.

securities) + Subordinated Liabilities} / Total assets.

4)  Operating Margin = (Profit before Tax - Other Income) / Total Revenue from operations.

5)  Net profit margin = Net profit After Tax/Total Income.

6)  Gross Credit Impaired Assets Ratio = Gross Credit Impaired Assets /Gross Loan Assets.

7)  Net Credit Impaired Assets Ratio = Net Credit Impaired As
8) Debt service coverage ratio, Interest service coverage ra
capital, Bad debts to Account receivable ratio, Current Liability

turnover ratio are not applicable to the Group.

: * FAN: O517N
" Nfw Delhi
B A

sets /Gross Loan Assets.
tio, Current ratio, Long term debt to working
Ratio, Debtors turnover, Inventory
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3)  Total debt to Total assets = Principal outstanding of {Debt Securities + Borrowings (other than debt



Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co. Mehra Goel & Co.

Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants,
221-223, Deen Dayal Marg, 309, Chiranjiv Tower,
New Delhi — 110002 43, Nehru Place, New Delhi — 110019

Independent Auditor’s Review Report on unaudited Special Purpose Interim
Condensed Standalone Financial Statements for the Half Year ended 30t

September, 2024 of Power Finance Corporation limited.

To
The Board of Directors,
Power Finance Corporation Limited

We have reviewed the accompanying Special Purpose interim condensed standalone
financial statements of Power Finance Corporation Limited (the “Company”) for the half
year ended 30" September, 2024 which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 30t
September, 2024, Statement of Profit & Loss (including the Statement of other
Comprehensive Income), Statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in Equity
for the period ended 30" September, 2024 and material Accounting Policies &
Summarized Notes to Accounts thereon (together herein after referred as “Special
Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements”) as required by Indian Accounting
Standard 34 ‘Interim Financial reporting’ (“Ind AS 34").

Management’s Responsibility for the Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial
Statements.

These Special Purpose interim condensed Standalone Financial Statements, which are
the responsibility of the Company’s management and approved by the Board of
Directors of the Company, in its meeting held on 8" November, 2024, has been prepared
in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in Indian
Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” (‘Ind AS 34"), prescribed under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended read with relevant rules issued
thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. These Special
Purpose interim condensed standalone financial statements have been prepared solely
for the purpose of updation of GMTN Programme for raising of foreign currency bonds

of the Company.

Scope of Review

We conducted our review of the Special Purpose Interim Condensed Standalone
Financial Statements in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE)
2410, “Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of
the Entity”, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This Standard
requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate assurance as to
whether the Special Purpose Interim Condensed Standalone Financial Statements is
free of material misstatement. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of Company
personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial data and: ~provides less
assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit and accose nwe do not
express an audit opinion. /4 “ox\
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Other Matters

1. Expected Credit Loss (ECL) on loan assets and undisbursed letter of comfort has
been measured as per requirement of Ind AS 109 by an outside agency appointed
by the Company. The assumptions (i.e. credit rating/risk score/probability of default
etc. with respect to the borrowers) considered by outside agency in the calculation
of ECL are technical in nature, hence, we have relied upon the same.

2. The Special Purpose Interim Condensed Standalone Financial Statements of the
Company for the corresponding half year ended 30t" September 2023 were reviewed
by the predecessor joint statutory auditors of the Company. They had expressed
unmodified conclusion vide their report dated 8" November, 2023 on such financial
statements. Further, the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the
year ended 318t March, 2024 included in this Statement, were also audited by
predecessor Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company, and they had expressed an
unmodified opinion on Standalone Financial Statements vide their report dated 15%

May,.2024.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.

Conclusion
Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that

causes us to believe that the accompanying Unaudited Standalone Interim Financial
Statements, prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement
principles laid down in the aforesaid Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended, read with relevant rules
issued thereunder and other recognised accounting principles generally accepted in
India has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed including the manner
in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatements.

This report has been issued at the request of the Company for the purpose of
updation of GMTN Programme for raising of foreign currency bonds and hence the
same should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly,
we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or
to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come

without our prior consent in writing.

FOR Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co. FOR Mehra Goel & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.. 000038N Firm’s Registration No.:000517N
— : .r/‘ - P —

CA Anil K. Thakur =~ CA Vaibhav Jain

Partner Partner

Membership No. 088722
UDIN: 24088 7 2.2 Lk M4

Place: New Delhi 15
Date: 8" November, 2024

________

\;, Membershipo=515700
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Power Finance Corporation Limited
Standalone Balance Sheet as at September 30, 2024

(Z in crore)

Note Asat Asat
Sr. No. |Particulars No. 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(Un-Audited) (Audited)
ASSETS
1 Financial Assets
(a) |Cash and Cash Equivalents 1 498.14 21.76
(b) |Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 2 2.109.06 200.05
(c) |Derivative Financial Instruments 3 5,052.33 4,462.03
(d) |Trade Receivables 4 - -
(e) |Loans 5 4,83.687.18 4,69,928.41
(f) |Investments 6 21,029.94 20.219.95
(g) |Other Financial Assets 7 5,447.91 6,052.91
Total Financial Assets (1) 5,17,824.56 5,00,885.11
2 Non- Financial Assets
(a) |Current Tax Assets (Net) 8 243.81 243.81
(b) |Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 3,174.82 3.,557.16
(c) |Property. Plant and Equipment 9 44.08 42.08
(d) |Intangible Assets under development 9 11.20 11.20
(e) [Intangible Assets 9 0.02 0.02
(fH |Right-of-use Assets 10 33.72 33.95
(2) |Other Non-Financial Assets 11 996.84 809.68
Total Non- Financial Assets (2) 4,504.49 4,697.90
Total Assets (1+2) 5,22,329.05 5,05,583.01
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
1 Financial Liabilities
(a) [|Derivative Financial Instruments 3 283.09 353.73
(b) |[Trade Payables 12
(i) Total outstanding dues of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 0.06 0.20
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro, Small and 472
Medium Enterprises el b
(c) |Debt Securities 13 3,00,460.61 2,94,267.80
(d) |Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) 14 1,22,693.81 1,16,606.04
(e) |Subordinated Liabilities 15 3,675.29 5,519.72
(f) |Other Financial Liabilities 16 8,169.10 8.633.29
Total Financial Liabilities (1) 4,35,290.37 4,25,395.50
2 Non- Financial Liabilities
(a) [Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 8 177.24 15.31
(b) |Provisions 17 369.58 412.09
(c) |Other Non-Financial Liabilities 18 567.80 556.62
Total Non- Financial Liabilities (2) 1,114.62 984.02
Total Liabilities (1+2) 4,36,404.99 4,26,379.52
3 |Equity
(a) |Equity Share Capital 19 3,300.10 3,300.10
(b) |Other Equity 20 82.623.96 75,903.39
Total Equity (3) 85,924.06 79,203.49
Total Liabilities and Equity (1+2+3) 5,22,329.05 5,05,583.01

Material Accounting Policies and Notes annexed hereto form an integral part of Special Purpose Interim cond

Place : New Delhi
Date : 08.11.2024

ensed Financial Statements

(Parmim

Chairman and Managing Direct

DIN - 08530587




Power Finance Corporation Limited

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the Half Year ended September 30, 2024
(T in crore)

Half year ended Half year ended
Sr. No. |Particulars “IL"“" 30.09.2024 30.09.2023
ot (Un-Audited) (Un-Audited)
Revenue from Operations
(i) [|Interest Income 21 23,736.01 20,816.15
(ii) [Dividend Income 1,248.10 1,074.95
(iii) |Fees and Commission Income 22 132.56 35.17
L. Total Revenue from Operations 25,116.67 21,926.27
II. |Other Income 23 14.88 4,40
III. |Total Income (I+11) 25,131.55 21,930.67
Expenses
(i) |Finance Costs 24 14,999.69 13,583.83
(ii) |Net Translation / Transaction Exchange Loss / (Gain) 251.09 (363.91)
(iii) |Fees and Commission Expense 25 10.38 10.77
(iv) |Net Loss / (Gain) on Fair Value changes 26 (386.01) 135.25
(v) |lmpairment on Financial Instruments 27 (62.08) (96.73)
(vi) [Employee Benefit Expenses 28 121.81 121.45
(vii) [Depreciation, Amortisation and Impairment 9/10 7.97 7.58
(viii) |Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 128.90 5:32
(ix) |Other Expenses 29 68.04 70.92
IV. |Total Exp 15,139.79 13,474.48
V. |Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional Items and Tax (III-1V) 9,991.76 8,456.19
V1. |Exceptional ltems - -
VIL. |Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (V-VI) 9,991.76 8,456.19
Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax:
- Current Year 1,674.15 1,441.95
- Earlier Years - =
(2) Deferred Tax Expense / (Income) 229.29 159.87
VIII. [Total Tax Expense 1,903.44 1,601.82
IX. |Profit/(Loss) from Continuing Operations (VII-VIII) 8,088.32 6,854.37
X. [Profit/(Loss) from Discontinued Operations (After Tax) - -
XI. |Profit/(Loss) (from continuing and discontinued operations) (IX+X) 8,088.32 6,854.37
Other Comprehensive Income
(A) [(i) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans (2.86) (1.51)
- Net Gain / (Loss) on Fair Value of Equity Instruments 678.24 610.49
(ii) Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans 0.73 0.39
- Net Gain / (Loss) on Fair Value of Equity Instruments (161.86) (62.01)
Sub-Total (A) 514.25 547.36
(B) |(i) Items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Effective Portion of Gains / (Loss) in Cash Flow Hedge (266.62) (112.14)
- Cost of Hedging Reserve 234.58 122.38
(ii) Income Tax relating to items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Effective Portion of Gains / (Loss) in Cash Flow Hedge 67.10 28.22
- Cost of Hedging Reserve (59.04) (30.80)
Sub-Total (B) (23.98) 7.66
XII. |Other Comprehensive Income (A+B) 490.27 555.02
XIII. |Total Comprehensive Income (XI+XII) 8,578.59 7,409.39
XIV. |Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Equity Share (Face Value ¥ 10/- each):
(1) For continuing operations (in ¥) 2451 20.77
(2) For discontinued operations (in ¥) = E
(3) For continuing and discontinued operations (in ¥) 24.51 20.77

EPS for the Half Years is not annualised.

>

: inder Chopra)
48d Managing Director

Place : New Delhi
- 08530587

Date : 08.11.2024 [E ¥4
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Power Finance Corporation Limited

Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the Half Year ended September 30, 2024
(T in erore}

Sr. Half year ended Half year ended
No. 30.09.2024 30.09.2023
(Un-Audited) (Un-Audited)
1. |Cash Flow from Operating Activities :
Profit before Tax 9,991.76 8,456.19
Adjustments for:
Loss/ (Gain) on derecognition of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 1.78 1.78
Loss/ (Gain) on Fair value changes (Net) (386.01) 135.25
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Translation Loss / (Gain) 1,331.99 (488.04)
Depreciation and Amortisation 7.97 7.58
Impairment on Financial Instruments (62.08) (96.73)
Effective Interest Rate in respect of Loan assets and borrowings/ debt securities (33.62) (74.54)
Interest expense on Zero Coupon Bonds and Commercial Papers - (114.99)
Other interest expense (0.00) -
Interest accrued on investments (1.01) 15.10
Provision (others) created 29.41 29.97
Operating profit before Working Capital Changes: 10,880.18 7,871.58
Increase / Decrease :
Loans (Net) (13,729.45) (27,640.08)
Other Financial and Non-Financial Assets (1,326.26) (3.224.34)
Derivative (690.73) 536.95
Other Financial & Non-Financial Liabilities and Provisions 25.79 1,561.52
Cash used before Exceptional Items (4,840.47) (20,894.38)
Exceptional Items - -
Cash used in Operations Before Tax (4,840.47) (20,894.38)
Income Tax paid (1,512.22) (1,220.77)
Income Tax Refund - -
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Operating Activities (6,352.69) (22,115.14)
1L |Cash Flow From Investing Activities :
Proceeds from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.06 0.13
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible Assets (including CWIP and Capital Advance) (180.53) (67.17)
Sale / (Purchase) of Other Investments 153.02 (144.82)
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Investing Activities (27.45) (211.86)
II1. |Cash Flow From Financing Activities :
Raising of Bonds (including premium) (Net of Redemptions) 11,553.32 17,524.39
Raising of Long Term Loans (Net of Repayments) (3,119.50) 47734
Raising of Foreign Currency Loans (Net of Repayments) 287128 364521
Raising of Subordinated Liabilities (Net of Redemptions) (2,000.00) (800,00)
Raising of Working Capital Demand Loan / OD / CC / Line of Credit (Net of Repayments) (551.02) 2,833.29
Payment of Dividend (1,897.56) (1,188.04)
Payment of Lease Liability - (0.00)
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Financing Activities 6,856.52 22,492.19
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 476.38 165.19
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the financial year 21.76 22.14
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 498.14 187.33
Details of Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period:
Balances with Banks (of the nature of cash and cash equivalents)
- In current accounts 296.78 187.33
- In Bank Deposit (Callable) /Demand Deposits (original maturity up to 3 months) 201.36 =
- Cheques, Drafts on hand including postage and Imprest 0.00 0.00
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 498.14 187.33

The above statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows'.
Figures in 0.00 represent value less than T 50,000/-.

W
Place : New Delhi - (Parminder Chopra)

Date : 08.11.2024 % Chairman and Managing Director
\ DIN - 08530587




1 Cash and Cash Equivalents
(Z in crore)
i Particulars Asgt e
No. 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
Balances with Banks (of the nature of cash and cash equivalents)
(i) |- In Current Accounts 296.78 21.76
(i) |- In Bank Deposit (Callable) /Demand Deposits (original maturity up to 3 months) 201.36 =
(iii) |- Cheques, Drafts on hand including Postage and Imprest 0.00 0.00
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 498.14 21.76
2 Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents
(Z in crore)
SE Particulars AY L ansl
No. 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
Earmarked Balances with Banks for
(i) |- Bank Deposit (Callable) /Demand Deposits- On Lien 1,812.28 -
(ii) |- Unpaid Dividend 5.90 5.48
(iii) |- Unpaid - Bonds / Interest on Bonds etc. 81.59 72.78
(iv) |- Amount received under GOI schemes 0.00 0.00
(v) |- Current Accounts with Banks - Unspent CSR Purposes 209.29 12149
Total Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,109.06 200.05




3  Derivative Financial Instruments
The Company enters into derivative contracts for hedging Currency & Interest Rate risk. These derivative transactions are done for hedging purpose and not for
trading or speculative purpose.
Part-1
(% in crore)
Sr As at 30.09.2024 Asat 31.03.2024
Na. Particulars Notional | Fair value | Fairvalue | Notional | Fairvalue | Fair value
) Amount Assets Liabilities Amount Assets Liabilities
(i) |Currency Derivatives
- Spot and Forwards - - - - - -
- Currency Swaps 10,227.71 72.79 43.34 11,219.24 318.87 128.47
- Options 83,993.36 4,760.46 133.41 65,398.47 3,915.73 220.72
Total Currency Derivatives (i) 94,221.07 4,833.25 176.75 76,617.71 4,234.60 349.19
(ii) |Interest Rate Derivatives
- Forward Rate Agreements and Interest Rate Swaps 29.,091.80 219.08 106.34 15,655.69 22743 4.54
Total Interest Rate Derivatives (ii) 29,091.80 219.08 106.34 | 15,655.69 227.43 4.54
Total Derivative Financial Instruments (i+ii) 1,23,312.87 5,052.33 283.09 | 92,273.40 4,462.03 353.73

Part - II : Included in above (Part I) are Derivatives held for hedging and ris

k management purposes as follows:

(% in crore)

As at 30.09.2024

Asat 31.03.2024

Sr. A
Nl(;. Particulars Notional | Fair value | Fair value [ Notional | Fair value | Fair value
Amount Assets Liabilities Amount Assets Liabilities
(i) |Fair Value Hedging
- Interest Rate Derivatives 14,841.90 193.44 - - - -
Total Fair Value Hedgi_ng (i) 14,841.90 193.44 = = [ iz
(ii) |Cash Flow Hedging (Designated)
- Currency Derivatives 94,221.07 4,833.25 176.75 76,617.71 4,234.61 349.19
- Interest Rate Derivatives 11,100.30 - 106.34 12,506.09 196.75 4.54
Total Cash Flow Hedging (Designated) (ii) 1,05,321.37 4,833.25 283.09 | 89,123.80 4,431.36 353.73
(i) |Undesignated Derivatives 3,149.60 25.64 - 3,149.60 30.67 -
Total Undesignated Derivatives (iii) 3,149.60 25.64 - 3,149.60 30.67 -
Total Derivative Financial Instruments ( i+ii+iii ) 1,23,312.87 5,052.33 283.09 92,273.40 4,462.03 353.73

N
/o @IF
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4  Trade receivables
The Company has categorised trade receivables at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109 'Financial
Instruments'. .
(Z in crore)
Sr. . As at As at
S, | oRtars 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(i) |Receivables considered good - secured - =
(ii) |Receivables considered good - unsecured - 5
(iii) |Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk - &
(iv) |Receivables- credit impaired 0.81 0.81
Sub Total (i to iv) 0.81 0.81
(v) |Less: Impairment loss allowance on receivables -credit impaired (0.81) (0.81)
Total Trade Receivables = =
5 Loans
The Company has categorised all loans at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109 'Financial Instruments’.
(Z in crore)
e Particulars el At
No. 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(A) |Loans to Borrowers
(i) |Term Loans 4,54,688.26 4,43,873.03
(ii) |Buyer's Line of Credit 1,807.51 1.896.63
(iii) |Working Capital Loans 36,330.94 35,155.62
(iv) |Others -Deferred Payment Guarantee 536.62 536.62
(v) |Principal Outstanding (i to iv) 4,93,363.33 4,81,461.90
(vi) | Interest accrued but not due on Loans 3,733.08 4,270.07
(vii) | Interest accrued & due on Loans 679.45 213.41
(viii) | Unamortised Fee on Loans (235.32) (194.29)
Gross Carrying Amount (v to viii) 4,97,540.54 4,85,751.09
Less: Impairment loss allowance (13.853.36) (15,822.68)
Net Carrying Amount 4,83,687.18 4,69,928.41
(B) Security-wise classification
(i) |Secured by Tangible Assets 2,06,802.46 2,10,196.31
(ii) [Secured by Intangible Assets - -
(iii) |Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees 1,86,655.37 1,87,653.29
(iv) |Unsecured 1,04,082.71 87.,901.49
Gross Security-wise classification 4,97,540.54 4,85,751.09
Less: Impairment loss allowance (13,853.36) (15,822.68)
Net Security-wise classification 4,83,687.18 4,69,928.41
(C) 1 |Loans in India
() Public Sector 3,97,129.77 3,93.489.05
(ii) |Private Sector 1,00.410.77 92,262.04
Gross Carrying Amount of Loans in India 4,97,540.54 4,85,751.09
Less: Impairment loss allowance (13,853.36) (15,822.68)
Net Carrying amount of Loans in India 4,83,687.18 4,69,928.41
(C) 11 |Loans Outside India
Less: Impairment loss allowance - -
Net Carrying Amount of Loans Outside India - g
Net Carrying Amount of Loans in India and Outside India 4,83,687.18 4,69,928.41




6 Investments
(% in crore)
As at 30.09.2024
Sr. : Amortised | Designated FVTPL Subtotal Others* Total
No. Particulnes Cost | at FVTOCI
(1) 2 3) @=2)+3) 5) (D)HE)HES)
(A) |Investments
(i) |Government Securities 2.110.88 - - - - 2,110.88
(ii) |Debt securities 387.55 - - - - 387.55
(iii) |Equity Instruments
- Subsidiaries & - - - 14,600.70 14,600.70
- Associates L - - - 0.55 0.55
- Others - 3,570.51 359.75 3,930.26 - 3,930.26
(iv) |Preference Shares 72.95 & = c = 72.95
Total Investments 2,571.38 3,570.51 359.75 3,930.26 14,601.25 | 21,102.89
(B) |Geography wise investment
(i) [Investments Outside India - = - - - -
(ii) |Investments in India 2,571.38 3,570.51 359.75 3,930.26 14,601.25 21,102.89
Gross Geography wise investment 2,571.38 3,570.51 359.75 3,930.26 14,601.25 21,102.89
Less: Impairment loss allowance (72.95) - - - - (72.95)
Net Geography wise investment 2,498.43 3,570.51 359.75 3,930.26 14,601.25 | 21,029.94
(% in crore)
As at 31.03.2024
Sr. i Amortised | Designated FVTPL Subtotal Others* Total
No. Pasticulars Cost at FVTOCI
(1) (2) 3) (4)=(2)+(3) (%) (DHE)HE)
(A) |Investments
(i) |Government Securities 1,898.61 - - - - 1,898.61
(ii) |Debt securities 411.78 - 46.77 46.77 - 458.55
(iii) |Equity Instruments
- Subsidiaries - - - - 14,600.70 | 14,600.70
- Associates . » = . 0.55 0.55
- Others 5 3,053.27 193.98 3,247.25 = 3,247.25
(iv) |Preference Shares 87.24 & « 5 = 87.24
Total Investments 2,397.63 3,053.27 240.75 3,294.02 14,601.25 | 20,292.90
(B) |Geography wise investment
(i) |Investments Qutside India - - - - - -
(ii) |Investments in India 2.397.63 3,053.27 240.75 3,294.02 14,601.25 20,292.90
Gross Geography wise investment 2,397.63 3,053.27 240.75 3,294.02 14,601.25 20,292.90
Less: Impairment loss allowance (72.95) - - - - (72.95)
Net Geography wise investment 2,324.68 3,053.27 240.75 3,294.02 14,601.25 20,219.95
* Others includes In t in Subsidiaries and Associates which have been carried at cost in accordance with the provisions of Ind AS 27 'Separate Financial Statements’.

FVTOCI - Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income, FVTPL - Fair Value through Profit or Loss




7 Other Financial Assets
The Company has categorised other financial assets at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109 'Financial
Instruments',
(Z in crore)
ik Particulars A5 As
No. 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(i) |Recoverable on account of Government of India Serviced Bonds 5,038.99 5,038.72
(ii) |Advances to Subsidiaries and Associates 220.44 220.24
(iii) [Security Deposits 5.15 372
(iv) |Advances to Employees 1.11 1.20
(v) |Loans to Employees 138.88 137.12
(vi) |Dividend Receivable 9.36 623.70
(vii) |Others 61.86 49.67
Less: Impairment loss allowance on Others (27.88) (21.46)
Total Other Financial Assets 5,447.91 6,052.91
8 Current Tax Assets / Liabilities (Net)
(Z in crore)
Se Particulars At AE
No. 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(i) | Advance income tax and TDS net of Provision 149.40 149.40
(ii) | Tax deposited on income tax demands under contest 94.41 94.41
Current Tax Assets (Net) 243.81 243.81
(i) | Provision for income tax net of Advance Tax 177.24 1531
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 177.24 15.31
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10  Right-of-use Assets

(Z in crore)

St | particulars As at As at
No. 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(i) |Opening Balance of Leasehold Land 33.95 34.40
(ii) |Additions & =
(iii) | Less: Depreciation® (0.23) (0.45)
Closing Balance of Leasehold Land 33.72 33.95
d under Depreciation, Amortization and Impairment

*As required by Ind AS 116 ‘Leases’ depreciation expense on Right-of-Use assets is include

line item in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss.

11 Other Non-Financial Assets
(% in crore)

Sr. . As at As at
Mg, | eman 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(i) | Prepaid Expenses 14.32 8.70
(ii) | Deferred employee costs 53.56 52.65
(iii) | Advance towards Capital assets 820.33 651.39
(iv) | Others 108.63 96.94

Total Other Non-Financial Assets 996.84 809.68

12 Trade Payables

The Company has categorised trade payables at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109

'Financial Instruments'.

(Z in crore)
. As at As at
S.No |Particulars
e 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(i) | Total outstanding dues of micro, small and medium enterprises 0.06 0.20
(ii) | Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro, small and medium enterprises 8.41 14.72
Total Trade Payables 8.47 14.92




13  Debt Securities

The Company has categorised Debt Securities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109

'Financial Instruments'.

(Z in crore)
Sr. Particilars As at As at
No. 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(i) |Secured Bonds / Debenture
- Infrastructure Bonds 38.51 38.51
- Tax Free Bonds 7.485.57 7.485.57
- 54EC Capital Gain Tax Exemption Bonds 9.497.30 8,994.11
- Taxable Bonds 7.251.51 7:251:51
Sub-Total (i) 24,272.89 23,769.70
(if) |Unsecured Bonds / Debenture
- Taxable Bonds 2,34,757.43 2,23,900.74
- Foreign Currency Notes 32,132.10 37,723.57
- Bond Application Money - 2
Sub-Total (ii) 2,66,889.53 2,61,624.31
(iii) |Total Principal Outstanding of Debt Securities (i+ii) 2,91,162.42 2,85,394.01
(iv) |Interest accrued but not due on (iii) above 9,310.61 9,088.98
(v) |Unamortised Transaction Cost on (iii) above (205.86) (215.19)
(vi) |Hedging Adjustments - Loan Liability - FV Hedge on (iii) above 193.44 -
Total Debt Securities (iii to v) 3,00,460.61 2,94,267.80
Geography wise Debt Securities
(i) |Debt Securities in India 2.68,111.96 2,56,273.48
(ii) |Debt Securities outside India 32,348.65 37.994.32
Total Geography wise Debt Securities 3,00,460.61 2,94,267.80

£




14  Borrowings (other than Debt Securities)
The Company has categorised Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS
109 'Financial Instruments',
(Z in crore)
Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(A) [Secured Borrowings
(i) |Term Loans from Banks and Financial Institutions
- Rupee Term Loans 2,806.25 6.127.50
(ii) |Other Loans from Banks
- Loan against Deposits 1,810.46 -
Sub-Total (A) 4,616.71 6,127.50
(B) |Unsecured Borrowings
(i) |Term Loans from Banks and Financial Institutions
- Foreign Currency Loans 40,472.37 34,132.87
- Rupee Term Loans 65,577.69 65,375.94
(i) |Term Loans From other Parties
- Foreign Currency Loans- Multilateral/Bilateral Agencies 4,395.71 980.02
- Rupee Term Loans - NSSF 7.500.00 7.500.00
(iii) [Other Loans from Banks
Working Capital Demand Loan / Overdraft / Cash Credit / Line of Credit i 2.361.48
Sub-Total (B) 1,17,945.77 1,10,350.31
(C) |Total Principal Outstanding of Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) - (A+B) 1,22,562.48 1,16,477.81
(D) |Interest accrued but not due on (C) above 610.33 525.53
(E) |Unamortised Transaction Cost on (C) above (479.00) (397.30)
Total Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) (C to E) 1,22,693.81 1,16,606.04
Geography wise Borrowings
(i) |Borrowings in India 77,949.22 81,567.12
(i) |Borrowings outside India 44,744.59 35,038.92
Total Geography wise Borrowings 1,22,693.81 1,16,606.04
15 Subordinated Liabilities
The Company has categorised Subordinated Liabilities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109 'Financial
Instruments'.
(Z in crore)
B Particulars Asat b
No. 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(A) |Subordinated Liabilities (Unsecured)
(i) |Perpetual Debt Instruments (Principal Outstanding) 100.00 100.00
(ii) |Subordinated Bonds (Principal Outstanding) 3,411.50 5,411.50
(iii) |Total Principal Outstanding of Subordinated Laibilities 3,511.50 5,511.50
(iv) |Interest accrued but not due on (iii) above 165.17 9.73
(v) |Unamortised Transaction Cost on (iii) above (1.38) (1.51)
Total Subordinated Liabilities 3,675.29 5,519.72
(B) |Geography wise Subordinated Liabilities
(i) |Subordinated Liabilities in India 3,675.29 5,519.72
(ii) [Subordinated Liabilities outside India - -
Total Geography wise Subordinated Liabilities 3,675.29 5,519.72




16

Other Financial Liabilities
The Company has categorised Other Financial Liabilities
Instruments’ other than "Lease Liability

at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109 'Financial
" presented below, which is measured in accordance with Ind AS 116 'Leases'.

(Z in crore)
Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(i) |Payable on account of Unsecured Government of India Serviced Bonds 5,058.99 5,038.72
(ii) [Advance received from Subsidiaries and Associates 179.17 179.56
(iii) |Amount payable to Subsidiary - 100.00
(iv) |Unclaimed Dividends 5.90 5.48
(v) |Unpaid - Bonds and Interest Accrued thereon
- Unclaimed Bonds 0.65 0.92
- Unclaimed Interest on Bonds 80.94 71.86
(vi) |Others
- Interest on application money and interest accrued thereon 0.70 0.20
- Lease Liability 8.81 8.81
- Derivative Liability -Variation Margin 1,398.04 792.88
- Other liabilities 1,455.90 2,434.86
Total Other Financial Liabilities 8,169.10 8,633.29
17  Provisions
(% in crore)
ot Particulars A asat
No. 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(i) |For Employee Benefits
- Gratuity 0.61 1.22
- Leave Encashment 51.84 51.20
- Economic Rehabilitation of Employees 7.96 7.86
- Provision for Bonus / Incentive 29.01 39.63
- Provision for Staff Welfare Expenses 20.40 25.74
(ii) |Impairment Loss Allowance - Letter of Comfort 50.47 48.63
(iii) |Provision for Unspent CSR Expense 209.29 237.81
Total Provisions 369.58 412.09
18 Other Non-Financial Liabilities
(% in crore)
o Particulars g S
No. 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(i) |Unamortised Fee - Undisbursed Loan Assets 42130 358.08
(ii) [Statutory dues payable 43.21 79.43
(iii) |Sundry Liabilities Account (Interest Capitalisation) 53.19 76.31
(iv) [Others 50.10 42.80
Total Other Non-Financial Liabilities 567.80 556.62




19 Equity Share Capital
As at As at
Sr. ; 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
Particulars
No. Amount Amount
Numbes (Z in crore) Numiber (% in crore)
(A) |Authorised Capital
Equity Share Capital (Par Value per share 10) 11,00,00,00,000 11,000.00 [ 11,00,00,00,000 11,000.00
Preference Share Capital (Par Value per share 10) 20,00,00,000 200.00 20,00,00,000 200.00
(B) |Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up Capital
Equity Share Capital (Par Value per share 210) 3,30,01,01.760 3,300.10 | 3,30,01,01,760 3,300.10
(C) |Reconciliation of Equity Share Capital
Opening Equity Share Capital 3,30,01,01,760 3,300.10 | 2,64.00,81,408 2,640.08
Changes during the period - 66,00,20,352 660.02
Closing Equity Share Capital 3,30,01,01,760 3,300.10 | 3,30,01,01,760 3,300.10
20 Other Equity
(% in crore)
Sr. Particubiiis As at As at
No. 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(A) |Other Reserves
(i) |Securities Premium 2,115.74 2,115.74
(ii) |Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account (363.30) (402.85)
(iii) |Special Reserve created u/s 45-IC of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 13,050.30 11.432.63
(iv) |Reserve for Bad & doubtful debts u/s 36(1)(viia)(c) of Income-Tax Act, 1961 400.99 1,212.26
(v) |Special Reserve created u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 up to Financial Year 1996-97 599.85 599.85
(vi) |Special Reserve created and maintained u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 from Financial Year 1997- 30,627.33 29.316.21
(vii) |Interest Differential Reserve - KfW Loan 68.49 67.15
(viii) |General Reserve 15,933.06 14,720.80
(ix) |[Impairment Reserve 89.18 89.18
(B) |Retained Earnings 18,862.05 15,876.21
(C) [Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) Reserves
(i) |Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income 1,666.54 1,278.50
(ii) |Effective portion of Cash Flow Hedges 136.59 336.11
(iii) |Cost of Hedging Reserve (562.86) (738.40)
Total Other Equity 82,623.96 75,903.39




21 Interest Income
(Z in crore)
Sr. : Half year ended Half year ended
No, |Frticdlars 30.09.2024 30.09.2023
(A) |On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost
(i) [Interest on Loans 23,497.94 20,805.26
Less : Rebate for Timely Payment to Borrowers (137.83) (143.41)
(ii) |Interest on Deposits with Banks 132.23 85.98
(iii) |Interest on Investment 96.45 43.82
(iv) |Other Interest Income 104.30 16.17
Subtotal (A) 23,693.09 20,807.82
(B) |On Financial Assets Classified at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss
(i) |Interest on Investment 37.95 3.51
(ii) [Other Income 4.97 4.82
Subtotal (B) 42.92 8.33
Total Interest Income ((A)+(B)) 23,736.01 20,816.15
22 Fees and Commission Income
(% in crore)
Gr. Half year ended Half year ended
No, |Farticulars 30.09.2024 30.09.2023
(i) |Prepayment Premium on Loans 116.35 0.06
(i) |Fee based Income on Loans 16.21 35.11
(iii) [Fee for implementation of Gol Schemes = =
Total Fees and Commission Income 132.56 35.17
23  Other Income
( % in crore)
Sr. |Particulars Half year ended Half year ended
No. 30.09.2024 30.09.2023
(i) |Miscellaneous Income 14.88 4.40
Total Other Income 14.88 4.40




24 Finance Costs
(% in crore)
Sr. Half year ended Half year ended
No, |Farticulars 30.09.2024 30.09.2023
On Financial Liabilities Measured At Amortised Cost
(i) |Interest on Borrowings
- Term Loans and Others 3,735.88 3,324.16
- Interest on Lease Liability 0.39 0.39
(ii) [Interest on Debt Securities
- Bonds / Debentures 10,383.24 9,328.96
- Commercial Papers - 34.00
(iii) |Interest on Subordinated Liabilities 249.13 406.35
(iv) |Other Interest Expense
- Interest on advances received from Subsidiaries - 2.85
-Interest expense on variation margin 32.04 1.93
(v) |Swap Premium ( Net) 599.01 485.19
(vi) |Fair Value Gain/ Loss on Derivatives & underlying- FV Hedge = -
Total Finance Costs 14,999.69 13,583.83
25 Fees and Commission Expense
( in crore)
Sr. Half year ended Half year ended
Nis. Particulars 30.09.2024 30.09.2023
(i) [Agency Fees 1.26 1.52
(ii) |Guarantee, Listing and Trusteeship fees 3.62 1.09
(iii) |Credit Rating Fees 3.06 207
(iv) |Other Finance Charges 2.44 5.99
Total Fees and Commission Expense 10.38 10.77
26 Net Loss / (Gain) on Fair Value changes
(% in crore)
Sr. Half year ended Half year ended
No. Particulars 30.09.2024 30.09.2023
On financial instruments at Fair value through Profit or Loss:
(i) |On trading Portfolio = .
(ii) [Others
- Change in Fair Value of Derivatives (2.25) 228.13
- Change in Fair Value of Investments (383.76) (92.88)
Total Net Loss / (Gain) on Fair Value changes (i+ii) (386.01) 135.25
Fair value changes:
(i) |- Realised (225.30) (11.01)
(ii) |- Unrealised (160.71) 146.26
Total Net Loss / (Gain) on Fair Value changes (386.01) 135.25




27 Impairment on Financial Instruments
(2 in crore)

Sr. Half year ended Half year ended
No. Particulars 30.09.2024 30.09.2023
A |On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost:
(i) |Loans* (70.34) (96.72)
(ii) |Other Financial Assets 6.42 0.78
(iii) |Letter of Comfort 1.84 (0.79)

Total Impairment on Financial Instruments (62.08) (96.73)

* including write off of loans of T 1,897.44 crore ( previous period  29.25 crore) and corresponding reversal of

(previous period T 422.68 crore).

impairment loss allowance of 2 2,101 98 crore

28 Employee Benefit Expenses
(% in crore)

Sr. Half year ended Half year ended
No, |Farticulars 30.09.2024 30.09.2023

(i) |Salaries and Wages 80.40 78.89
(i) |Contribution to Provident and other Funds / Schemes 10.03 12.87
(iii) |Staff Welfare Expenses 23.87 23.87
(iv) [Rent for Residential Accommodation of Employees 7:51 5.82

Total Employee Benefit Expenses 121.81 121.45
29 Other Expenses
(% in crore)

Sr. Half year ended Half year ended
No. Particulars 30.09.2024 30.09.2023

(i) |Rent, Taxes and Energy Cost 4.86 3.73
(i) |Repairs and Maintenance 4.42 3.43
(iii) |Communication Costs 1.07 0.62
(iv) |Printing and Stationery 0.63 0.51
(v) |Advertisement and Publicity 5.05 6.80
(vi) Directors Fees, Allowance and Expenses 0.23 0.18
(vii) Auditor's fees and expenses 0.74 0.51
(viii) |Legal & Professional charges 9.84 10.81
(ix) |Insurance 0.06 0.26
(x) |Travelling and Conveyance 11.20 10.90
(xi) |Net Loss/ (Gain) on sale/derecognition of PPE 1.78 1.78
(xii) |Govt. scheme monitoring expense 1.91 4.75
(xiii) |Conference and Meeting Expenses 2.74 3.05
(xiv) |Security Expenses 1.94 1.59
(xv) |Other Expenditure 21.57 22.00

Total Other Expenses 68.04 70.92
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Material Accounting Policy Information

The material accounting policy information in regard to preparation of the Special Purpose
Interim condensed Standalone Financial Statements is given below:

Basis of Preparation and Measurement

These Special Purpose Interim condensed Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared on
going concern basis following accrual system of accounting. The assets and liabilities have been
measured at historical cost or at amortised cost or at fair value as applicable at the end of each
reporting period. The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupees.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

Fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 as per Ind AS requirement, which are

described as follows:

e Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

e Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observ
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the assct or liability.

able for

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits. The Company considers cash equivalents as all
short term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition),
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject

to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company enters into a varicty of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest
rate and foreign exchange rate risks.

Under hedge accounting, an entity can designate derivative contracts cither as cash flow hedge or fair
value hedge. The Company designates certain derivative contracts as cash flow hedges and fair value

hedge.

To qualify for hedge accounting, the hedging relationship must meet all of the following requirements:
There is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging instrument.

The effect of credit risk does not dominate the value changes that result from that economic relationship.
The hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that resulting from the quantity of the hedged
item that the Company actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging instrument that the Company

actually uses to hedge that quantity of hedged item.

Cash flow hedge

The hedging instruments which meets the qualifying criteria for hedge accounting are designated as cash

flow hedge. The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and
qualify as cash flow hedges is recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. The change in intrinsic value
of hedging instruments is recognized in ‘Effective Portion of Cash Flow Hedges’. The amounts
recognized in such reserve are reclassified to the Statement of Profit or Loss when the hedged item affects
profit or loss. Further, the change in fair value of the time value of a The Company enters into a variety
of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest rate and foreign exchange rate risks.

Fair Value Hedge
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The Company remeasures the hedged item for fair value changes attributable to the hedged risk (i.e.
changes in the benchmark rate). Such fair value hedge adjustment are recognised in the statement of
profit or loss at end of every reporting period. The change in FV of the underlying hedged item on
account of attributable hedged risk (benchmark rate) is offset by corresponding change in FV of the

derivative (Fixed to Float IRS)”

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires, or terminated, or exercised, or
when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting.

Derivatives, other than those designated under hedge relationship, are initially recognised at fair value
at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value
at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in Statement of Profit and

Loss.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the financial instruments.

On initial recognition, financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at fair value plus/ minus
transaction cost that is attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities.
In case of financial assets and financial liabilities which are recognised at fair value through profit and
loss (FVTPL), its transaction costs are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.4.1 Financial Assets

@
a)

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a settlement
date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery

of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

After initial recognition, financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised
cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification and Measurement of Financial Assets (other than Equity instruments)

Financial Assets at Amortised Cost:

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost using

Effective Interest Rate method (EIR):
« the asset is held within a business model whose objective is fo hold assets in order to collect

contractual cash flows; and
«  The contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely Payments

of Principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method
The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of financial assct and

of allocating interest income over the expected life. The company while applying EIR method,
generally amortises any fees, transaction costs and other premiums or discount that are integral part of
the effective interest rate of a financial instrument.

Income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on an effective interest rate basis for financial
assets other than those classified as at FVTPL.

EIR is determined at the initial recognition of the financial asset. EIR is subsequently updated at every
reset, in accordance with the terms of the respective contract.

Once the terms of financial assets are renegotiated, other than market driven interest rate movement,
any gain / loss measured using the previous EIR as calculated before the modification, is recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss in period during which such renegotiations occur.

77\
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b) Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (F VTOCI)
A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if both the following conditions are met:

e The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and

selling the financial asset; and
e The contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely Payments

of Principal and Interest (SPP1) on the principal amount outstanding.

All fair value changes are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) and accumulated in

Reserve.
¢) Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset is measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI, with all
changes in fair value recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Business Model

An assessment of business model for managing financial assets is fundamental to the classification of
a financial asset. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how financial
assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective of generating cash flows. The
Company’s business model assessment is performed at a higher level of aggregation rather than on an
instrument-by-instrument basis.

The Company is in the business of lending loans across power sector value chain and such loans are
managed to realize the contractual cash flows over the tenure of the loan. Further, other financial assets
may also be held by the Company to collect the contractual cash flows.

(ii) Classification, Measurement and Derecognition of Equity Instruments

All equity investments other than in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are measured at fair value.
Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments,
the Company at initial recognition makes an irrevocable election to classify it as either FVTOCI or
FVTPL. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

An equity investment classified as FVTOCI is initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs.
Subsequently, it is measured at fair value and, all fair value changes are recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income (OCI) and accumulated in Reserve. There is no recycling of the amounts from
OCI to Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company transfers the

cumulative gain/loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iii) Impairment of Financial Assets

Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company recognises expected credit loss (ECL) on financial
assets measured at amortised cost as required under Ind AS 109 ‘Financial Instruments’. The
Company presents the ECL charge or reversal (where the net amount is a negative balance for a
particular period) in the Statement of Profit and Loss as “Impairment on financial instruments™ and
as a cumulative deduction from gross carrying amount in the Balance Sheet, wherever applicable.

The impairment requirements for the recognition and measurement of ECL are equally applied to
financial asset measured at FVTOCI except that ECL is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income
and is not reduced from the carrying amount in the Balance Sheet.

a) Impairment of Loan Assets and commitments under Letter of Comfort (LoC):
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The Company measures ECL on loan assets at an amount equal to the lifetime ECL if there is credit
impairment or there has been significant increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition. If
there is no SICR as compared to initial recognition, the Company measures ECL at an amount equal
to 12-month ECL. When making the assessment of whether there has been a SICR since initial
recognition, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available without
undue cost or effort. If the Company measured loss allowance as lifetime ECL in the previous period,
but determines in a subsequent period that there has been no SICR since initial recognition due to
improvement in credit quality, the Company again measures the loss allowance based on 12-month

EBCL.

ECL is measured on individual basis for credit impaired loan assets, and on other loan assets it is
generally measured on collective basis using homogenous groups.

The Company measures impairment on commitments under LoC on similar basis as in case of Loan
assets.

b) Impairment of financial assets, other than loan assets:

ECL on financial assets, other than loan assets, is measured at an amount equal to life time expected
losses.

De-recognition of Financial Assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset along with all the substantial risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another party. The renegotiation or modification of the contractual cash flows
of a financial asset can also lead to derecognition of the existing financial asset.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received & receivable, and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in Other Comprehensive Income and accumulated in Equity, is recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in Statement of Profit and

Loss on disposal of that financial asset.
Financial Liabilities

All financial liabilities other than derivatives and financial guarantee contracts are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.

EIR is determined at the initial recognition of the financial liability. EIR is subsequently updated for
financial liabilities having floating interest rate, at the respective reset date, in accordance with the terms

of the respective contract.

Financial guarantee

A financial guarantee issued by the Company s initially measured at fair value and, if not designated as

at FVTPL, is subsequently measured at the higher of:
« the best estimate of expenditure required to settle any financial obligation arising as a result of the

guarantee; and
« the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised

in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid & payable is recognised in Statement of Profitand Loss.

Investment in Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates
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Investment in equity shares of subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are accounted at cost, less
impairment if any.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) and Depreciation

Items of PPE are initially recognised at cost. Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, except for frechold land which is not
depreciated. An item of PPE retired from active use and held for disposal is stated at lower of its book

value or net realizable value.

In case of assets put to use, capitalisation is done on the basis of bills approved or estimated value of
work done as per contracts where final bill(s) is/are yet to be received / approved, subject to necessary
adjustment in the year of final settlement.

Cost of replacing part of an item of PPE is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable
that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. Maintenance or servicing
costs of PPE are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

Under-construction PPE is carried at cost, less any recognised impairment loss. Such PPE items are
classified to the appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for
intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as of other assets, commences when the

assets are ready for their intended use.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write-off the cost of assets less their residual values as per written
down value method, over the estimated useful lives that are similar to as prescribed in Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013, except for cell phones where useful life has been estimated by the Company as 2
years. Residual value is estimated as 5% of the original cost of PPE.

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from PPE during the year is charged on pro-rata basis from/up
to the date on which the asset is available for use/disposed.

An item of PPE is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise
from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the de-recognition of an item of PPE is
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Items of PPE costing up to  5000/- each are fully depreciated, in the year of purchase.

Intangible Assets and Amortisation

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are recognised at cost. Cost includes
any directly attributable incidental expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use.
Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.

Expenditure incurred which are cligible for capitalisation under intangible assets is carried as Intangible
Assets under Development till they are ready for their intended use.

Estimated useful life of intangible assets with finite useful lives has been estimated by the Company as
5 years.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from
use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset, measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

0
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Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
a past event, if it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered
from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will
be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as contingent liability in notes to accounts, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are disclosed
in the financial statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Offsetting of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet
when currently there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

1.10 Recognition of Income and Expenditure
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Interest income, on financial assets subsequently measured at amortised cost, is recognized using the
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. The Effective Interest Rate (EIR) is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying

amount on initial recognition.

Interest on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss(FVTPL), is
recognized on accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and disclosed

separately under the head ‘Interest Income’

Rebate on account of timely payment of dues by borrowers is recognized on receipt of entire dues in
time, in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is netted against the corresponding

interest income.

Income from services rendered is recognized based on the terms of agreements / arrangements with
reference to the stage of completion of contract at the reporting date.

Dividend income from investments including those measured at FVTPL, is recognized in Statement of
Profit and Loss under the head ‘Dividend Income’ when the Company’s right to receive dividend is
established and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably.

Interest expense on financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost is recognized using
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method.

Other income and expenses are accounted on accrual basis, in accordance with terms of the respective
contract.

A Prepaid expense up to T 1,00,000/- is recognized as expense upon initial recognition in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Expenditure on issue of shares

Expenditure on issue of shares is charged to the securities premium account.
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Employee Benefits
Defined Contribution Plan

Company’s contribution paid / payable during the reporting period towards provident fund and pension
are charged in the Statement of Profit and Loss when employecs have rendered service entitling them to

the contributions.

Defined Benefit Plan

The Company’s obligation towards gratuity to employees and post-retirement benefits such as medical
benefit, economic rehabilitation benefit, and settlement allowance after retirement are determined using
the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual
reporting period. Actuarial gain / loss on re-measurement of gratuity and other post-employment defined
benefit plans are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). Past service cost is recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of a plan amendment.

Other long term employee benefits

The Company’s obligation towards leave encashment, service award scheme is determined using the
projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual
reporting period. These obligations are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Short term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits such as salaries and wages are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss, in the period in which the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits

expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

Loan to employees at concessional rate

Loans given to employees at concessional rate are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost. The difference between the initial fair value of such loans and transaction
value is recognised as deferred employee cost upon issuance of Loan, which is amortised on a straight-
line basis over the expected remaining period of the loan. In case of change in expected remaining period
of the loan, the unamortised deferred employee cost on the date of change is amortised over the updated

expected remaining period of the Loan on a prospective basis.

1.13 Income Taxes

(®

(i)

Income Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. It is recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss, except when it relates to an item that is recognised in OCI or directly in equity, in which case, tax

is also recognised in OCI or directly in equity.

Current Tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustments to tax payable in

respect of earlier years.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and liability on a net basis.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable income.
Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the reporting date, based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount
of assets / liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right
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to set off current tax assets against liabilities, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax
authority.

A deferred tax liability is recognised for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is
recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax
assets are reviewed at cach reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that

the related tax benefit will be realized.

Leases

For recognition, measurement and presentation of lease contracts, the Company applies the principles of
Ind AS 116 ‘Leases’.

The Company as a lessce

The Company at inception of a contract assesses, whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract
is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use
of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether (a) the Company has substantially all of the
economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease, and (b) the Company has the
right to direct the use of the identified asset.

The Company at inception of a lease contract recognizes a Right-of-Use (RoU) asset at cost and a
corresponding lease liability, except for leases with term of less than twelve months (short term) and low-
value assets which are recognised as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the

lease.

Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease
term. RoU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will

be exercised.

The right-of-use (RoU) assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprise the initial amount of the
lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the inception date of the lease plus any
initial direct costs, less any lease incentives received. They are subsequently measured at cost less any
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The right-of-use asset is depreciated using
the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of

right-of-use assets.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortised cost at the present value of future lease payments.
The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily
determinable, using the company's incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of the leases.

Lease liabilities are re-measured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use (RoU) asset
if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and RoU asset is separately presented in the Balance Sheet. Interest expense on lease
liability is presented separately from depreciation on right of use asset as a component of finance cost in
the Statement of Profit and Loss. Lease payments for the principal portion are classified as Cash flow
used in financing activities and lease payments for the interest portion are classified as Cash flow used

in operating activities.
The Company as a lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Contracts in which
all the risks and rewards of the lease are substantially transferred to the lessce are classified as a finance
lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases. For operating leases, rental income 1s recognized
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Amount due from lessee under finance leases is recognised as receivable at an amount equal to the net
investment of the Company in the lease. Finance income on the lease is allocated to ing periods




1.15

1.16

1.17

1.18

1.19

s0 as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the Company's net investment outstanding in respect
of lease at the reporting date.

Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using exchange rates at the date
of the transaction.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated using
exchange rates prevailing on the last day of the reporting period. Exchange differences on monetary items
are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise. However, for the
long-term monetary items recognised in the financial statements before 1 April 2018, such exchange
differences are accumulated in a “Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account” and
amortised over the balance period of such long term monetary item.

Business Combination under Common Control

A business combination involving entities or businesses under common control is a business combination
in which all of the combining entities or businesses are ultimately controlled by the same party or parties
both before and after the business combination and that control is not transitory.

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control are accounted for using
the pooling of interest method as follows:

« The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts.

« No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognize new assets or liabilities. Adjustments are
made onlyto harmonize material accounting policy information.

« The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods is restated as if the
business combination has occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the financial
statements, irrespective of the actual date of the combination.

The balance of the retained earnings appearing in the financial statements of the transferor is aggregated
with the corresponding balance appearing in the financial statements of the transferee. The identity of
the reserves is preserved and the reserves of the transferor become the reserves of the transferee.

The difference, if any, between the amounts recorded as share capital issued plus any additional
consideration in the form of cash or other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor is
transferred to capital reserve and is presented separately from other capital reserves.

Material Prior Period Errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the
prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest period
presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are

restated.

Dividends

Final dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders and interim
dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Board of Directors of the Company.

Earnings Per Share

Basic carnings per equity share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the

financial year.
To calculate diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity

shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.




Summarised Notes to Special Purpose Interim condensed Standalone Financial Statements:

These Special Purpose Interim condensed Standalone Financial Statements for the half year ended
30.09.2024 have been reviewed & recommended by the Audit Committee and subsequently approved and
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company (the Board) in their respective meetings held on
08.11.2024. The Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company for the FY 2024-25, Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar &
Co., Chartered Accountants and Mehra Goel & Co,, Chartered Accountants have conducted limited review
of these Statements in accordance with Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 2410, “Review of Interim
Financial Information performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity” issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India.

These Statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid
down in Indian Accounting Standard (‘Ind AS’) - 34 ‘Interim Financial Reporting’, notified under section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended from time to time, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

(a) The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 08.11.2024 declared second
interim dividend @ 59 ¢ on the paid up equity share capital i.c. X 3. 50 /- per equity share of
10/- each for the FY 2024-25. The Company had earlier paid X 3.25/- as first interim dividend for
the FY 2024-25.

(b) Further, the shareholders of the Company had approved final dividend @ 25% on the paid up equity
share capital i.e. ¥ 2.50 /- per equity share of ¥ 10/- each for the financial year 2023-24 in the
Annual General Meeting held on 21.08.2024, which was subsequently paid in September 2024.

The Company recognises impairment loss allowance on loan assets in accordance with the Board approved
Expected Credit Loss (ECL) policy and report provided by independent agency, appointed by the Company
for assessment of ECL as per Ind AS 109 ‘Financial Instruments’. Details in this regard are given below:

(Z in crore)
S. As on 30.09.2024 As on 31.03.2024
No. | Partmilans S"‘g;l& Stage 3 Total Stage1& 2 | Stage3 Total
a) gﬂi‘;‘m ding 4,79,986.75 | 13,376.58 | 4,93,363.33 | 4,65,388.68 | 16,073.22 | 4,81,461.90
Impairment
b) | Loss 4,055.95 | 9,847.88 | 13,903.83 3,908.78 | 11,962.53 | 15,871.31
Allowance *
Impairment
Loss
¢) | Allowance 0.85% | 73.62% 2.82% 0.84% |  74.43% 3.30%
Coverage (%)
(b/a)

*including impairment loss allowance on Letter of Comfort amounting to ¥ 50.47 crore (as at 31.03.2024

% 48.63 crore).

As a matter of prudence, income on credit impaired loans is recognised as and when received or on accrual
basis when expected realisation is higher than the loan amount outstanding.




The Company’s operations comprise of only one business segmen

t - lending to power, logistics and

infrastructure sector. Hence, there is no other reportable business / geographical segment as per Ind AS 108-

‘Operating Segments’.

Figures for the previous periods have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary,
them comparable with the current period figures.

in order to make

Capital Risk Adjusted Ratio (CRAR) of the Company as at 30.09.2024 is 24.38% comprising of Tier I

Capital of 22.29% and Tier II Capital of 2.09%.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 08.11.2024

Parmimra

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN — 08530587
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Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co. Mehra Goel & Co.

Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants,
221-223, Deen Dayal Marg, 309, Chiranjiv Tower,
New Delhi — 110002 43, Nehru Place, New Delhi — 110019

Independent Auditor’s Review Report on Special Purpose Interim_Condensed

Consolidated Financial Statements for the Half year ended 30t September 2024
of Power Finance Corporation limited.

To,
The Board of Directors,
Power Finance Corporation Limited

We have reviewed the accompanying Special Purpose Interim Condensed
Consolidated Interim Financial Statements of Power Finance Corporation Limited (the
‘Parent’) and its subsidiaries (the Parent and its subsidiaries together referred to as the
‘Group’), and its share of the net profit / (loss) after tax and total comprehensive income
/ (loss) of its associates, which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 30t
September 2024, Consolidated Statement of Profit & (loss), Consolidated Statement of
Cash Flow and Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 3ah
September, 2024 and Material Accounting Policies & Summarized Notes to Accounts

thereon.

Management’s Responsibility for the Special Purpose Interim Condensed
Consolidated Financial Statements

These Special Purpose Interim Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements, which
is the responsibility of the Parent’s management and approved by the Parent's Board of
Directors in its meeting held on 8" November 2024, has been prepared in accordance
with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting
Standard 34 (‘Ind AS 34’) “Interim Financial Reporting”, prescribed under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended read with relevant rules issued there under,
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Our responsibility is to issue
a report on the Special Purpose Interim Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

based on our review.

Scope of Review

We conducted our review of the Special Purpose Interim Condensed Consolidated
Financial Statements in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE)
2410, “Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of
the Entity”, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and also
considering the requirement of Standard on Auditing (SA 600) on ‘Using the work of
Another Auditor’. This Standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain
moderate assurance as to whether the Special Purpose Interim Condensed
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Consolidated Financial Statements are free of material misstatement. A review is limited
primarily to inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures applied to
financial data and thus provides less assurance than an audit. We have not performed
an audit and accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

The Special Purpose Interim Condensed Consolidated F inancial Statements includes
the Financial Statements of the following entities:

Name of the Entity Status
Parent
1 [ Power Finance Corporation Limited Reviewed
Subsidiaries:
1 REC Limited* Reviewed
2 PFC Consulting Limited ™ Unreviewed

PFC Projects Limited (previously known as Coastal Karnataka 2
3 | Power Limited) ** Unreviewed

4 PFC Infra Finance IFSC Limited™* Unreviewed
Associates**:

Orissa Integrated Power Limited
Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited Unreviewed

Unreviewed

—

2

3 Deoghar Infra Limited Unreviewed
4 Bihar Infrapower Limited Unreviewed
o Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited Unreviewed
6 Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited Unreviewed
I Deoghar Mega Power Limited Unreviewed
8 Cheyyur Infra Limited Unreviewed
9 Odisha Infrapower Limited Unreviewed
10 | Bihar Mega Power Limited Unreviewed
11 | Jharkhand Infrapower Limited Unreviewed

*Consolidated financial statements considered for consolidation
= Standalone financial statements considered for consolidation

Other Matters
. We did not review the interim financial information of a subsidiary included in the Special

purpose interim condensed Consolidated financial statements, whose interim financial
information reflect Group’s share of total assets of ¥ 5,95,227.17 crores as at 30t
September, 2024, Group’s share of total revenues of ¥ 13,709.25 crores and ¥
26.515.64 crores, ¥ 4037.72 crores and ¥ 7497.90 crores and total comprehensive
income (net of tax) of ¥ 2785.82 crores and ¥ 6,328.57 crores for the quarter and half
year ended 30t September, 2024 respectively, and cash flows (net) of ¥ 4,412.69 crores
for the half year ended 30% September, 2024 as considered suitably in the Special
purpose interim condensed Consolidated financial statements. These interim financial
information have been reviewed by other independent auditor whose report has been




furnished to us by the Management and our conclusion on the Special purpose interim
condensed Consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary, is based solely on the report of the
other auditors and the procedures performed by us as stated in above paragraph.

. The Special purpose interim condensed Consolidated financial statements include the
interim financial information of three other subsidiaries which have not been reviewed,
which reflect Group’s share of total assets of ¥ 422.83 crores as at 30t September 2024,
Group’s share of total revenues of ¥ 56.62 crores and % 73.01 crores, total net profit
after tax of 2 33.19 crores and ¥ 37.19 crores and total comprehensive income of ¥
33.45 crores and % 37.63 crores for the quarter and half year ended 30t September,
2024 respectively, and cash flows (net) of ¥ (12.94) crores for the half year ended 30"
September, 2024. The Special purpose interim condensed Consolidated financial
statements also include the financial information in respect of associates referred to in
above paragraph, which reflects Group's share of net profit after tax of  Nil crore and X
Nil crore, total comprehensive income of Z Nil crore and X Nil crore for the quarter and
half year ended 30% September, 2024 respectively, based on their interim financial
information which have not been reviewed. These unreviewed interim financial
information have been furnished to us by the management of the parent, and stated to
have been approved by the management of the respective subsidiaries/associates and
our conclusion on the special purpose interim condensed consolidated financial
statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of
these three subsidiaries and eleven associates is based solely on such unreviewed
interim financial information. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us by the management of the parent, these unreviewed interim
financial information are not material to the Group.

. Expected Credit Loss (ECL) on loan assets and undisbursed letter of comfort has been
measured as per requirement of Ind AS 109 by an outside agency appointed by the
Parent and its Subsidiary, REC Limited. The assumptions (i.e. credit rating/risk
score/probability of default etc. with respect to the borrowers) considered by outside
agency in the calculation of ECL are technical in nature, hence, we have relied upon the

same.

. The Special Purpose interim Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements of the
Group for the quarter ended 30" June 2024, and corresponding quarter & half year
ended 30t September 2023 were reviewed by the Predecessor Joint Statutory Auditors
of the Group, where they had expressed unmodified conclusion vide their report dated
6t August, 2024 and 8" November, 2023 respectively on those Special Purpose interim

Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.

Further, the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31%
March, 2024 included in this Statement, were also audited by Predecessor Joint
Statutory Auditors of the Group, and they had expressed an unmodified opinion on
Consolidated Financial Statements vide their report dated 15" May 2024.

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of these matters.
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Conclusion
Based on our review conducted and procedures performed as stated in above

paragraph and based on the consideration of the audit report of other auditors referred
to in other matters paragraph, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to
believe that the accompanying Special Purpose Interim Condensed Consolidated
Financial Statements, prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement
principles laid down in the aforesaid Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended, read with relevant rules
issued thereunder and other recognized accounting principles generally accepted in
India, has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed, including the manner
in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement.

This report has been issued at the request of the Parent for the purpose of updation of
GMTN Programme for raising of foreign currency bonds and hence the same should not
be used by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or
assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to
whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in

writing.

FOR Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co. FOR Mehra Goel & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 000038N Firm’s Registration No.:000517N
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CA Vaibhav Jain ,,V/

CA Anil K. Thakur-

Partner . ; Partner \E * Thewoen
Membership No. 088722 - Membership No. 5 00, )
UDIN: 24088 3 22 Lk MELLFFLF UDIN: 24515300 "1“:!&%_;.;{}55

Place: New Delhi
Date: 8t" November, 2024



Power Finance Corporation Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at September 30, 2024

(% in crore)

As at As at
Sr. No. Particulars Note No. 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(Un-Audited) (Audited)
ASSETS
1 |Financial Assets
(a) |Cash and Cash Equivalents 1 521547 339.34
(b) |Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 2 3,348.97 3,049.22
(c) |Derivative Financial Instruments 3 22.897.72 16,944.05
(d) [Receivables 4
- Trade Receivables 24926 191.87
- Other Receivables 3.68 -
{e) |Loans 5 10,19,826.00 9,69,111.15
() |Investments (Other than accounted for using equity method) 6A 13,219.09 10,971.02
(g) |Other Financial Assets T 30,025.80 20 88531
Total Financial Assets (1) 10,94,785.99 10,30,491.96
2 |Non- Financial Assets
(a) |Current Tax Assets (Net) 8 49439 562.33
(b) |Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 6,140.61 6,055.95
(c) |Property, Plant and Equipment 9 712.62 723.71
(d) [Capital Work-in-Progress 9 53.26 28.06
(e) [Intangible Assets under development 9 11.20 11.20
(f) |Other Intangible Assets 9 0.40 0.54
(g) |Right of Use Assets 10 38.61 40.10
(h) |Other Non-Financial Assets 11 1,100.28 934.15
(i) |Investments accounted for using equity method 6B 0.33 0.33
Total Non- Financial Assets (2) 8,551.70 8,356.37
3 |Assets Classified as held for sale 12 23.69 29.05
Total Assets (1+2+3) 11,03,361.38 10,38,877.38
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
1 |Financial Liabilities
(a) |Derivative Financial Instruments 3 3,228.40 1,113.43
(b) |[Payables 13
Trade Payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 0.15 1.07
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro, Small and 153.60 112.65
Medium Enterprises
Other Payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 1.84 -
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro, Small and 5.21 =
Medium Enterprises
(c) |Debt Securities 14 5,88,436.37 5.60,331.04
(d) [Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) 15 3,10,962.81 2,88,698.09
(e) |Subordinated Liabilities 16 11,047 85 12,931.93
() |Other Financial Liabilities 17 42 458.96 39.944 66
Total Financial Liabilities (1) 9,56,295.19 9,03,132.87
2 |Non- Financial Liabilities
(a) |Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 8 475.24 82.82
(b) |[Provisions 18 494 65 54943
(c) |Other Non-Financial Liabilities 19 938.06 823.72
Total Non- Financial Liabilities (2) 1,907.95 1,455.97
3 |Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale 12 - -
Total Liabilities (1+2+3) 9,58,203.14 9,04,588.84
4 |Equity
(a) |Equity Share Capital 20 3,300.10 3,300.10
(b) |Other Equity 21 1,06,746.05 97.846.67
Equity attributable to owners of the Company (a+b) 1,10,046.15 1,01,146.77
(c) [Non-Controlling Interest 22 35,112.09 33,141.77
Total Equity (4) 1,45,158.24 1,34,288.54
Total Liabilities and Equity (1+2+3+4) 11,03,361.38 10,38,877.38

Material Accounting Policies and Notes annexed hereto form an integral part of Special Purpos

Place :

New Delhi

Date ; 08.11.2024

¢ Interim condensed Financial Statements

(Pa rmin@ﬁ

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN - 08530587




Power Finance Corporation Limited

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the Half Year ended September 30, 2024

(¥ in crore)

Sr. Particulars Note Half year ended Half year ended
No. No. 30.09.2024 30.09.2023
(Un-Audited) {Un-Audited)
Revenue from Operations
(i) |Interest Income 23 49,924.59 4291058
(ii) |Dividend Income 22.49 21.95
(iii) |Fees and Commission Income 24 227.73 125.70
(iv) |[Other Operating Income 25A 263.74 325.26
1. |Total Revenue from Operations 50,438.55 43,383.49
II. |Other Income 26 52.86 21.64
111, [Total Income (I+1I) 50,491.41 43,405.13
Expenses
(i) |Finance Costs 27 31,525.81 27,982.66
(ii) |Net Translation / Transaction Exchange Loss / (Gain) 352.80 (233.38)
(iii) |Fees and Commission Expense 28 17.34 20.54
(iv) |Net Loss / (Gain) on Fair Value changes 29 (669.14) (219.03)
(v) |Impairment on Financial Instruments 30 266.44 (799.09)
(vi) |Cost of Services Rendered 25B 74.47 176.00
(vii) |Employee Benefit Expenses 31 25773 232.04
(viii) |Depreciation, Amortisation and Impairment 9/10 25.35 24.74
(ix) |Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 212.79 51.26
{x) |Other Expenses 32 166.29 139.59
IV. |Total Expenses 32,229.88 27,375.33
V. |Share of Profit / (Loss) in Joint Venture and Associates - -
VI |Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional Items and Tax (ILI-TV+V) 18,261.53 16,029.80
VII. |Exceptional liems - -
VIIL |Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (V-VI) 18,261.53 16,029.80
Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax
- Current Year 3,700.99 3,004.51
- Earlier Years - 0.09
(2) Deferred Tax Expense / (Income) 163.58 414.89
1X. |Total Tax Expense 3,864.57 3,419.49
X. |Profit/(Loss) for the period from Continuing Oper (VIII-IX) 14,396.96 12,610.31
XI. |Profit(Loss) From Discontinued Operations (After Tax) - -
XII. |Profit/(Loss) for the period (from continuing and discontinued operations) 14,396.96 12,610.31
XI1II. |Other Comprehensive Income
(A) |(i) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans (1.03) (0.46}
- Net Gain / (Loss) on Fair Value of Equity Instruments 702.97 645.07
(ii) Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans 0.27 0.13
- Net Gain / (Loss) on Fair Value of Equity Instruments (162.44) (62.43
Sub-Total (A) 539.77 582.31
(B) |(i) Items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Effective Portion of Gains and (Loss) in Cash Flow Hedge 1,011.71 (111.05)
- Cost of Hedging Reserve (2,640.46) 1,012.60
- Exchange differences in translating the financials of foreign operations 0.59 -
(ii) Income Tax relating to items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Effective Portion of Gains and (Loss) in Cash Flow Hedge (254.63) (46.11})
- Cost of Hedging Reserve 664,55 (284.89)
- Exchange differences in translating the financials of foreign operations (0.15) =
Sub-Total (B) < (1,218.39) 570.55
Other Comprehensive Income (A+B) (678.62) 1,152.86
XIV. |Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XII+XIII) 13,718.34 13,763.17
Profit for the period attributable to:
- Owners of the Company 10,845.57 9,409.40
- Non-Controlling Interest 3,551.39 3.200.91
14,396.96 12,610.31
Other Comprehensive Income for the period
- Owners of the Company (124.77) 869.70
- Non-Controlling Interest (553.85) 283,16
(678.62) 1,152.86
Total Comprehensive Income for the period
- Owners of the Company 10,720.80 10,279.10
- Non-Controlling Interest 2,997.54 3,484.07
13,718.34 13,763.17
XV. |Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Equity Share (Face Value ¥ 10/- each):
(1) For continuing operations (in ¥) 32.86 2851
(2) For discontinued operations (in ) - -
(3) For continuing and discontinued operations (in ¥) 32.86 28.51
EPS for the Half Years is not annualised

Place :
Date : 08.11.2024

New Delhi

O
(Parminder Chopra)

Chairman and Managing Director _f"‘

DIN - 08530587
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Power Finance Corporation Limited

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the Half Year ended September 30,2024

A. Equity Share Capital

(% in crure
S Changes in Equity| Restated Changes
Particulars 2,’1":':::3 Share Capital due| Opening during the :“':':::E
to  prior period| Balance period
errors
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up:
Period ended September 30, 2023 2,640.08 - 2,640.08 660,02 3,300.10
Period ended September 30, 2024 3,300.10 - 3,300.10 - 3,300.10
B. Other Equity
(Tin e
Other Reserves Retained Other Comprehensive Income Attributable to|  Non-Controlling Interest Total
Earnings owners of the
Capital Reserve| Special Reserve | Reserve for Special Special Reserve| Impairment | Securities Foreign Interest General Equity Effective Costs of Exchange parcnt twwards Equity [ towards
= Common | created ws 45-1C Bad & Reserve created and Reserve Premium | Currency | Differential | Reserve Instruments | portion of Hedging  |differences in Share Hulders | Instruments
Control of Reserve Bank of | doubtful created w's | maintained w's Monetary Reserve - through | Gain/ (Loss) | Reserve translating Entircly
Particulars India Act, 1934 debts w's | 36(1)(viii) of |  36{1)}(viii) of Ttem KFW Loan Other Cash Flow the financials Equity in
36(1)(vita)e)| Income Tax |Income Tax Act, Translation comprehensi | Hedpes of foreign Nature
of Income- Act, 1961 1961 from Difference ve Income operations
Tax upto Financial Year Account
Act, 1961 Financial 1997-98
Year 1996-97
Bal as at 31.03.2024 (13,114.50) 17,132.46 1,574.26 599.85 4407756 BO.18 2,946.07 (758.20) 6715 21,056.10 23,413.33 1,247.97 (636.02) 15146 97546.67 31,583.37 55540 1,30,988.44
Changes in Accounting Policy / Prior Period Errors 5 . = i = i s 5 & = y = g z & “ & & -
Profit for the period = = - . = - - - - " 1084557 I 2 = a 10,845.57 3.551.39 = 14,396.96
Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans net of taxes - - - = 7 % - - - - (141) - - - - (141) 065 " (.76)
Other Comprehensive Income / (Expense) P . u . . . , . ¢ " (0.16) 529.09 303.99 (956,87) 0,59 (123.36) (554.50) - (677.86)
Other Adj F = 4 i 2 - & & L % K 4 5 - « - -
Total Compreh ive I - - - - - - - - - - 1084400 5249.089 303.99 (956.87) 1.5% 10,720.80 2.997.54 - 13.718.34
Dividends = 4 = = & » = g a: - (1.897.56) - = = - (1,897.56) (1.060.15) - (2.957.71)
Transfer to / from Retained Earmings = 240171 620.74 = 2,241 48 - - - - 157.90 (5.421.84) - - - - (T - - .01)
Transfer to / from General Reserve = = & = 5 * 5. - = = = = = . - - L -
Utilisation of reserve against bad debts written off = " (1.212.26) = - - - - - 1.212.26 - - - R - R = E: "
Additions / Deletion during the period (net) 3 = & - - : 2 76.15 134 - (1.34) i Z A . 76.15 3293 = 109.08
Reclassification of gain / loss on sale of equity mstrument A N i A N ) R i A . i (128.34) . L - ’ )
measured at OCI - -
Utilised for issue of Bonus Equity Shares - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ¥ - - -
Other Adj L e £ = £ = = = = s = 3 = E = S - g
Balance as at 30.09.2024 (13.114.50) 19,534.17 982.74 599.85 46,319.04 B9.18 294607 (682.05) 6844 22,426.26 2706493 1,648.72 (332.03)| (B0S.41) 0.59 1,06.746.08 34,553.69 SER40 1,41,858.14




(T in crore)
Other Reserves Retained Other Comprehensive Income Attributable to Non-Controlling Interest Tutal
Earmings awners of the
Capital Reserve| Special Reserve | Reserve for Special Special Reserve| Impairment |  Securities Foreign Interest General Equity Effective Costs of Exchange parent towards Equity| towards
- Commuon created ws 45-1C Bad & Reserve created and Reserve Premium Currency | Differential Reserve Instruments | portion of Hedging  |differences in Share Holders | Instruments
Control of Reserve Bank of | doubtful created w's | maintained w's Muonetary Reserve - through | Gain/ (Loss) | Reserve translating Entirely
Particulars India Act, 1934 debts wis | IG()(viED) of | I&01){vili) of Ttem KFW Loan Other Cash Flow the fi Fal Equity in
36(1)(vila)ic) | Income Tax |Income Tax Act, Translation comprehensi Hedges of foreign Nature
of Income- | Act, 1961 1961 from Difference ve Income operations
Tax upto Financial Year Account
Act,1961 Financial 199795
Year 1996-97
Balance as at 31.03.2023 (13,114.50) 12,783.26 529.39 599.85 39,658.38 3,606.87 (883.61) 64.97 | 21,026.85 18,236.18 .12 808.03 | (1,799.49) - 81,518.41 27,264.39 55840 | 1,00341.20
Changes in Accounting Policy / Prior Period Errors - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Profit for the period - - . ] s i = % ! ¥ 9,409.40 = = ; i 9,409.40 3,200.91 4 12,610.31
Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans net of taxes - - - - - - - - - - (0.70) - - - - (0.70) 037 - (0.33)
Other Comprehensive Income / (Expense) - - - - - - - - - - - 566.46 (122.47) 426,41 - 870.40 28279 1,153.19
Other Adjustments - - - - - - - - - - 0.08 - - - 0.08 * - 0.08
Total Comprehensive Income - - - - - - - - - - 9.408.78 566.46 (122.47) 426.41 - 10,279.18 3,484.07 - 13,763.25
Dividends = = - - - - - - - - (1.188.04) - - - - (1.188.04) (916.71) - (2,104.75)
Transfer to / from Retained Earnings - 2,079.71 33991 - 2,050.71 - - - - (4,470.33) - - = = = - o .
Transfer to / from General Reserve - - - = ¥ " o = < " = = o - - . - .
Utilisation of reserve against bad debts written of7 - - 140.02 - - - - - (140.02) - - - - - - - - -
Additions / Deletion during the period (net) - - - - - E - 4346 1.83 - (1.83) - - - - 43.46 19.72 i 63.18
Reclassification of gain / loss on sale of equity instrument N . i R 3 A . R - iFin (4230) - ) o
measured at OCI = = - ”
Utilised for issue of Bonus Equity Shares - - - - - - (660.02) - - - - - - (660.02) - - (660.02)
Other Adjustments - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Balance as at 30.09.2023 (13,114.50) 14,862.97 1,009.32 599.85 41,709.09 - 2,946.85 (840.15) 66.80 | 20,886.83 22,027.16 526.28 685.56 | (1,373.08) - 89,992.99 29,851.46 558.40 | 1,20,402.85

Place : New Delhi
Date : 08.11.2024

o
(Parivinder Chopra)

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN - 08530587



Power Finance Corporation Limited

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Half Year ended September 30, 2024

( % in crore)
alf year ended Half year ended
:; Description " 30.09.2024 30.09.2023
{(Un-Audited) (Un-Audited)}
1. |Cash Flow from Operating Activities :

Profit before Tax 18,261.53 16,029.80
Adjustments for:

Loss/ (Gain) on derecognition of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 5.14 3.80

Loss/ (Gain) on derecognition of Assets held for sale (net) (6.03) (1.32)

Loss/ (Gain) on Fair value changes (Net) (667.20) (217.14)
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Translation Loss / (Gain) 287.60 (794.97)
Depreciation and Amortisation 2534 24.76
Impairment on Financial Instruments 266.44 (799.09)
|Impairment Allowance on Assets Classified as Held for Sale - (0.09)
Effective Interest Rate in respect of Loan assets and borrowings/ debt securities 120.92 (228.25)
Interest expense on Zero Coupon Bonds and Commercial Papers - (71.04)

Other interest expense i 0.36

Other interest income (46.93) 2.76
Provision {others) created 2041 29.97

Excess Liabilities written back (0.20) (0.26)
Operating profit before Working Capital Changes: 18,276.02 13,979.29
Increase / Decrease :

Loans (Net) (50.475.46) (66,903.15)
Other Financial and Non-Financial Assets (388.87) (3,150.17)
Derivative (1,156.41) (208.11)

Other Financial & Non-Financial Liabilities and Provisions 2,245.37 5,118.27

(31,499.35) (51,163.87)

Cash used before Exceptional Items
Exceptional Items

Cash used in Operations Before Tax (31,499.35) (51,163.87)

Income Tax paid (3,240.65) (2.613.23)

Income Tax Refund = -

Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Operating Activities (34,740.00) (53,777.10)
1. |Cash Flow From Investing Activities :

Proceeds from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.08 0.21

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible Assets (including CWIP and Capital Advance) (210.66) (80.26)

Finance Cost Capitalised (1.13) (0.20)

Sale / (Purchase) of Other Investments (823.41) (160.76)

Sale of Assets held for Sale 6.07 m

Net Cash Inflow/{Outflow) from Investing Activiti (1,029.05) (241.01)
111, |Cash Flow From Financing Activities :

Issue of Equity Shares - f

Raising of Bonds (including premium) (Net of Redemptions) 34,255.39 26,069.73

Raising of Long Term Loans/WCDL/OD/CC/ Line of credit (Net of Repayments) (11,701.87) 8,069.85

Raising of Foreign Currency Loans (Net of Repayments) 23,318.36 28,452.75

Raising of Subordinated Liabilities (Net of Redemptions) (2,000.00) (3,300.00)

Raising of Commercial paper (Net of Repayments) - 3,054.89

Payment of Lease Liability (1.56) (1.48)

Payment of Dividend (2,957.71) (2,081.35)

Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Financing Activities 40,912.61 60,264.39

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,143.56 6,246.28

Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the financial year 71.91 40.00

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 521547 6,286.28

ils of Cash "ash Equiva t the end eriod:

Balances with Banks (of the nature of cash and cash equivalents)

- In current accounts 1,078.15 T41.87

- In Bank Deposit {Callable) /Di d Dep (original maturity up to 3 months) 4,137.24 5,548.35

- Cheques, Drafts on hand including postage and Imprest 0.08 0.07

- Bank overdraft - {4.01)

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 5,215.47 6,286.28

The above statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows',
Figures in 0.00 represent value less than 2 50,000/-.

Place : New Delhi

Date

: 08.11.2024

(Parminder Chopra)
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN - 08530587




Cash and Cash Equivalents

1
(% in crore)
As at As at
Sr. No. |Particulars 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
Balances with Banks (of the nature of cash and cash equivalents)
(i) |- In Current Accounts 1,078.15 89.43
(ii) |- In Bank Deposit (Callable) /Demand Deposits (original maturity up to 3 months) 4,137.24 249.89
(iii) |- Cheques, Drafts on hand including Postage & Imprest 0.08 0.02
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,215.47 339.34
2 Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents
(Z in crore)
2 As at As at
o0, [Eartielars 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(i) Earmarked Balances and Term Deposits with Banks for:
- Bank Deposit (Callable) /Demand Deposits- On Lien 1.812.28 -
- Unpaid Dividend 154.66 1,198.20
- Unpaid - Bonds / Interest on Bonds etc. 81.59 72.78
- Amount received under Gol scheme 88.35 69.55
(ii) |Deposits- in compliance of Court 0.69 0.67
(iii) |Balance with Bank not available for use pending allotment of securities 559.50 1,245.41
(iv) |Bank Deposit (Callable) /Demand Deposits- More than 3 months but less than 12 months 221.42 149.42
(v) |Bank Deposit (Callable) /Demand Deposits 221.19 191.40
(vi) |Current Accounts with Banks - Unspent CSR Purposes 209.29 121.79
Total Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,348.97 3,049.22

955

e N, o




3 Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company and its Subsidiary REC Ltd., enters into derivatives for hedging Currency and Interest Rate risk. Derivativ
effective hedges under the hedge accounting requirements or hedges that arc economic hedpes, The table below shows t

together with their notional amounts.

es held for risk management purposes include hedges that are either designated as
he fair values of derivative financial instruments recorded as assets or liabilities

Part-1 (2 in crore)
As at 30.09.2024 Asat 31.03.2024
Sr. No.|Particulars Notional Fair value Fair value Notional Fair value Fair value
Amounts Assets Liabilities a t Assets Liabilities
(i) |Currency Derivatives:
- Currency Swaps 13,369.79 482.44 294.50 14,345.76 36221 166.60
- Options 2,29.331.26 21,674.42 204074 | 18650571 14,986.70 632.54
Total Currency Derivatives: 2,42,701.05 22,156.86 2,335.24 | 2,00,851.47 15,348.91 799.14
(ii) |Interest Rate Derivatives
- Forward Rate Agreements and Interest Rate Swaps 1,24,001.88 740.86 893.16 87.783.82 1,595.14 314.29
Total Interest Rate Derivatives 1,24,001.88 740.86 893.16 87,783.82 1,595.14 314.29
(iii) |Other Derivatives
- Reverse Cross currency swaps - - - - - -
Total Other Derivatives - - - - - =
Total Derivative Financial Instruments [(i) + (ii) + (iii)] 3,66,702.93 22,897.72 3,228.40 | 2,88,635.29 16,944.05 1,113.43
Part - 11: Included in above (Part I) are Derivatives held for hedging and risk management purposes as follows:
(2 in crore)
As at 30.09.2024 Asat 31.03.2024
Sr. No.|Particulars Notional Fair value Fair value Notional Fair value Fair value
Amounts Assets Liabilities ts Assets Liabilities
(i) |Fair Value Hedging (Designated)
-Forward Rate Agreements and Interest Rate Swaps 28,837.60 254.53 133.78 15,950.70 - 29773
Total Fair Value Hedging (Designated) 28,837.60 154,53 133.78 15,950,70 £ 297.73
(ii) |Cash Flow Hedging (Designated):
- Currency Derivatives 2,42,701.05 22,156,86 233524 | 2,00851.47 15,348.91 799.14
- Interest Rate Derivatives 8531468 112,18 759,38 61,983.52 1,102.05 16.56
Total Cash Flow Hedging (Designated) 3,28,015.73 22,269.04 3,004.62 | 2,62,834.99 16,450.96 815.70
(iii) Ind ted Derivatives 9.849.60 374.15 - 9.849.60 493.09 -
Total Und ted Derivatives 9,849.60 374,15 - 9,849.60 493.09 -
Total Derivative Financial Instruments [(i) + (ii) + (iii)| 3,66,702.93 22,897.72 3,228.40 | 2,88,635.29 16,944.05 1,113.43
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Receivables

4
(T in crore)
) As at As at
e Ve, Joavdioniane 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(A) |Trade Receivables
(i) |- considered good - Secured (Gross) g =
(ii) |- considered good - Unsecured (Gross) 183.53 147.79
(iii) | less: Impairment loss allowance (8.83) (8.83)
(iv) |- which have Significant Increase in Credit Risk (Gross) 77.20 58.90
(v) less: Impairment loss allowance (16.58) (16.58)
(vi) |- credit Impaired (Gross) 88.56 58.55
(vii) less: Impairment loss allowance on Credit Impaired (74.62) (47.96)
Sub Total ( A) 249.26 191.87
(B) |Other receivables
(i) |- considered good - Unsecured (Gross) 3.68 -
(ii) less: Impairment loss allowance s =
Sub Total ( B) 3.68 -
Total Receivables (A+B) 252.94 191.87
5 Loans
The Company and its Subsidiary REC Ltd., have categorised all loans at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS
109 'Financial Instruments'.
(% in crore)
. As at As at
T Mo [ bysticaars 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(A) |Loans to Borrowers
(i) |Term Loans 9,43,344.02 9,05,954.13
(ii) |Buyer's Line of Credit 1,807.51 1,896.63
(iii) |Working Capital Loans 93,783.65 82,436.29
(iv) |Others- Deferred Payment Guarantee 536.62 536.62
(v) |Principal Outstanding (i to iv) 10,39,471.80 9,90,823.67
(vi) |Interest accrued but not due on Loans 6,848.68 6,471.87
(vii) |Interest accrued & due on Loans 679.45 513,77
(viii) |Unamortised Fee on Loans (612.60) (495.01)
Gross Carrying Amount (v to viii) 10,46,387.33 9,97,314.30
Less: Impairment loss allowance (26,561.33) (28.203.15)
Net Carrying Amount 10,19,826.00 9,69,111.15
(B) |Security-wise classification
(i) Secured by Tangible Assets 4,67,599.35 4,58,392.93
(i) |Secured by Intangible Assets - -
(iii) |Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees 4,28,538.40 4,13,621.15
(iv) Unsecured 1.50,249.58 1,25,300.22
Gross Security-wise classification 10,46,387.33 9,97,314.30
Less: Impairment loss allowance (26,561.33) (28,203.15)
Net Security-wise classification 10,19,826.00 9,69,111.15
(C)1 |Loans in India
(i) |Public Sector 8.80,747.30 8,50,373.97
(ii) |Private Sector 1,65,640.02 1,46,940.33
Gross Carrying Amount of Loans in India 10,46,387.32 9,97,314.30
Less: Impairment loss allowance (26,561.33) (28,203.15)
Net Carrying Amount of Loans in India 10,19,825.99 9,69,111.15
(C) 11 |Loans Outside India
Less: Impairment loss allowance - -
Net Carrying Amount of Loans Outside India - g
Net Carrying Amount of Loans in India and Outside India 10,19,825.99 9,69,111.15




6A Investments (Other than accounted for using equity method)
(% in crore)
As at 30.09.2024
Amortised Designated at FVTPL Subtotal Others Total
Sr. No.|Particulars Cost FVTOCI
(D (2) 3 (4)=2)+3) 5) (1)H4)H(5)
(i) |Government Securities 3,733.80 - - - - 3,733.80
(i) |Debt securities 4,006.09 - 971.93 971.93 - 4.978.02
(iii) |[Equity Instruments - 4,005.89 501.38 4,507.27 0.00 4,507.27
(iv) |Preference Shares 101.67 = = - - 101.67
Total Investments (Other than accounted for using equity method) 7,841.56 4,005.89 1,473.31 5,479.20 0,00 13,320.76
Geography wise investment
(i) [Investments Outside India - - - - - -
(i) |Investments in India 7,841.56 4,005.89 1,473.31 5.479.20 0.00 13,320.76
Gross Geography wise investment 7,841.56 4,005.89 1,473.31 5,479.20 0,00 13,320.76
Less: Impainment loss allowance (101.67) - - - - (101.67
Net Geography wise investment 7,739.89 4,005.89 1,473.31 5,479.20 0.00 13,219.09
(% in crore)
Asat 31.03.2024
Amortised Designated at FVTPL Subtotal Others Total
Sr. No.|Particulars Cost FVTOCI
(1) 2) 3) (9)=(2)H3) (&)} (1)H4)HS)
(i) |Government Securities 3,522.69 = - Z = 3,522.69
(i) |Debt securities 258798 - 1,111.80 1,111.80 - 3,699.78
(iii) |Equity Instruments - 346391 27035 3,734.26 - 3,734.26
(iv) |Preference Shares 115.96 - - - - 115.96
Total Investments (Other than acc ted for using equity hod) 6,226.63 3,463.91 1,382.15 4,846.06 - 11,072.69
Geography wise investment
(i) |Investments Outside India - - - - - -
(ii) |Investments in India 6,226.63 3.463.91 1,382.15 4.846.06 - 11,072.69
Gross Geography wise investment 6,226.63 3,463.91 1,382.15 4,846.06 - 11,072.69
Less; Impairment loss allowance (101.67) - - - - (101.67
Net Geography wise investment 6,124.96 3,463.91 1,382.15 4,846.06 - 10,971.02
FVTOC] - Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Inceme, FVTPL - Fair Walue through Profit or Loss
6B Investments accounted for using equity method
(% in crore)
As at As at
eI aricplet 30.09.2024 | 31.03.2024
Joint Venture
(i) |Associates
- Ultramega Power Projects / Independent Transmission Projects 033 033
[5.50,000 equity shares of 2 10 each; previous year 5,50,000 equity shares of 2 10 each]
Sub Total 0.33 0.33
Less: lmpainment loss allowance 7 =
Total Investments accounted for using equity method 0.33 0.33




i Other Financial Assets
The Group has categorised other financial assets at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109 'Financial
Instruments'.
(Z in crore)
ad Particulars s A9 gk
No. 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(i) |Recoverable on account of Government of India Serviced Bonds 29,356.87 29,358.12
(i)  [Security Deposits 8.75 5.89
(iii) |Advances to Associates 216.22 216.37
(iv) |Advances to Employees 2.71 2.10
(v) |Loans to Employees 206.52 195.12
(vi) |Dividend Receivable 9.36 -
(vii) |Others 303.08 196.96
Less: Impairment loss allowance on Others (77.71) (89.25)
Total Other Financial Assets 30,025.80 29,885.31
8 Current Tax Assets / Liabilities (Net)
(% in crore)
i As at As at
Sr. No. [Particulars 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(i) |Advance income tax and TDS net of Provision 394.78 462.66
(i) |Tax Deposited on income tax demands under contest 99.61 99.67
Total Current Tax Assets (Net) 494.39 562.33
(i) |Provision for income tax net of Advance Tax 474.99 82.57
(ii)  |Provision for income tax for demand under contest 0.25 0.25
Total Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 475.24 82.82
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10

Right-of-use Assets

(Z in crore)
: As at As at
5. Bos [Earaealun: 30.09.2024 31.03.2024

() Opening Balance of Leasehold Land 40.10 42.97

(ii) | Additions - _

(iii) [ Less: Disposal / Adjustment . C
(iv) | Less: Depreciation* (1.49) (2.87)
Closing Balance of Leasehold Land 38.61 40.10

*As required by Ind AS 116 'Leases', Depreciation expense on Right-of-Use assets is included under De

the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

preciation and Amortization expenses in

11 Other Non-Financial Assets
(T in crore)
s . As at As at
S No. (Burtieniary 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(i) Prepaid Expenses 42.00 30.86
(ii) Deferred Employee Costs 73.52 68.46
(iii) | Capital Advances 820.33 651.56
(iv) | Excess Spent - CSR Expenses - 5.34
(v) Other assets 164.43 177.93
Total Other Non-Financial Assets 1,100.28 934.15
12 Assets Classified as held for sale*
(Z in crore)
As at As at
Sr: No: (Rertionlans 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(A) |Assets classified as held for sale
(i) Investment in associates 0.69 1.07
(i) [Loan to associates 22.99 27.93
(iii) |Provision for impairment on assets classified as held for sale = =
Sub Total ( i+iiHiii) 23.68 29.00
(B) |Asset Classified as Held for Sale - Building 0.01 0.05
Total (A+B) 23.69 29.05
(C) |Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale
(i) [Less : Payable to associates = =
Total (C) - =
23.69 29.05

Disposal Group - Net assets (A+B+C)

*Pertains to PFC's Subsidiaries - REC Ltd. and PFC Consulting Ltd.




13  Payables
(Z in crore)
. As at As at
e T, [Parchae 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
Trade Payables
(i) |Total outstanding dues of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 0.15 1.07
(i) |Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 153.60 112.65
Other Payables
(iii) |Total outstanding dues of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 1.84 =
(iv) |Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 5.21 =
Total Payables 160.80 113.72
14  Debt Securities
The Company and its Subsidiary REC Ltd., have categorised Debt Securities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of
Ind AS 109 'Financial Instruments'.
(Z in crore)
. - As at As at
i ke 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(i) |Secured Bonds / Debenture
- Infrastructure Bonds 38.51 38.51
- Tax Free Bonds 16,438.84 16,438.84
- 54EC Capital Gain Tax Exemption Bonds 52,691.08 50,104.91
- Taxable Bonds 7.251.51 9,206.51
- Bond Application Money 559.50 1,245.41
Sub-Total (i) 76,979.44 77,034.18
(ii) |Unsecured Bonds / Debenture
- Infrastructure Bonds 3.96 3.96
- Taxable Bonds 4,30,292.72 3,96.176.03
- Foreigg Currency Notes 64,231.91 70,687.32
Sub-Total (ii) 4,94,528.59 4,66,867.31
(iii) |Total Principal Outstanding of Debt Securities (itii) 5,71,508.03 5,43,901.49
(iv) |Interest accrued but not due on above 17,503.34 17,352.24
(v) |Unamortised Transaction Cost on above (768.44) (922.69)
(vi) |Hedging Adjustments - Loan Liability - FV Hedge on (iii) above 193.44 -
Total Debt Securities (iii to v) 5,88,436.37 5,60,331.04
Geography wise Debt Securities
(i) Debt Securities in India 5,24,086.15 4.89,489.26
(ii) |Debt Securities outside India 64,350.22 70,841.78
Total Geography wise Debt Securities 5,88,436.37 5,60,331.04




15 Borrowings (other than Debt Securities)
The Company and its Subsidiary REC Ltd., have categorised Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) at amortised cost in accordance
with the requirements of Ind AS 109 'Financial [nstruments'.
(Z in crore)
: As at As at
L Ll 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(A) |Secured Borrowings
(i) |Term Loans from Banks and Financial Institutions
- Rupee Term Loans 2,806.25 6,127.50
(ii)  [Other Loans from Banks
- Loan against Deposits 1,810.46 =
Sub-Total (A) 4,616.71 6,127.50
(B) |Unsecured Borrowings
(i) |Term Loans from Banks and Financial Institutions
- Foreign Currency Loans 1,57.164.73 1,24,002.23
- Rupee Term Loans 1.22,775.25 1,24,038.22
(ii)  |Term Loans From other Parties
- Foreign Currency Loans- Multilateral/Bilateral Agencies 4,395.71 3,454.97
- Rupee Term Loans - NSSF 17,500.00 17,500.00
(iii) |Other Loans from Banks
Working Capital Demand Loan / Overdraft / Cash Credit / Line of Credit 4,310.00 13,504.86
Sub-Total (B) 3,06,145.69 2,82,500.28
(©) |Total Principal Outstanding of Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) (A+B) 3,10,762.40 2,88,627.78
(D) |Interest accrued but not due on above 1,613.77 1,292.19
(E) |Unamortised Transaction Cost on above (1,413.36) (1,221.88)
Total Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) (C to E ) 3,10,962.81 2,88,698.09
Geography wise Borrowings
(i) |Borrowings in India 1,84,811.41 1.86,886.79
(ii)y |Borrowings outside India 1,26,151.40 1,01,811.30
Total Geggiaphy wise Borrowings 3,10,962.81 2,88,698.09
16  Subordinated Liabilities
The Company and its Subsidiary REC Ltd., have categorised Subordinated Liabilities at amortised cost in accordance with the
requirements of Ind AS 109 'Financial Instruments'.
(% in crore)
. As at As at
i 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
Subordinated Liabilities (Unsecured)
(i) |Perpetual Bonds ( Principal Outstanding ) 3,190.00 3,190.00
(ii) |Subordinated Bonds ( Principal Outstanding ) 7.562.20 9,562.20
(iii) |Interest accrued but not due on above 378.70 330.94
(iv) |Unamortised Transaction Cost on above (83.05) (151.21)
Total Subordinated Liabilities 11,047.85 12,931.93
Geography wise Subordinated Liabilities
(i) |Subordinated Bonds in India 11,047.85 12,931.93
(ii) |Subordinated Bonds outside India - g
Total Gquaphy wise Subordinated Liabilities 11,047.85 12,931.93




17  Other Financial Liabilities
The Group has categorised Other Financial Liabilities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109 'Financial
Instruments' other than "Lease Liability" presented below, which is measured in accordance with Ind AS 116 'Leases'.
(% in crore)
Sr. As at As at
o, |Taxtiontars 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(i) |Payable on account of Unsecured Government of India Serviced Bonds 29,356.87 29,421.12
(i) |Advance received from Associates 179.17 179.56
(iii) |Unclaimed Dividends 154.66 574.50
(iv) |Unpaid - Bonds and Interest Accrued thereon
- Unclaimed Bonds 26.39 23.34
- Unclaimed Interest on Bonds 89.70 82.38
(v) Others
- Interest on application money and interest accrued thereon 0.70 0.20
- Interest Subsidy Fund and other GOI Funds for disbursement 90.66 7395
- Lease Liability 13.44 14.74
- Derivative Liability - Variation Margin 8,391.51 5,431.68
- Other liabilities 4,155.86 4,143.19
Total Other Financial Liabilities 42,458.96 39,944.66
18  Provisions
(Z in crore)
6 Particulars Asat s 8t
No. 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(i) |For Employee Benefits :
- Gratuity 3.47 1.33
- Leave Encashment 108.65 106.53
- Economic Rehabilitation of Employees 13.47 12.78
- Provision for Bonus / Incentive 55.73 76.59
- Provision for Staff Welfare Expenses 28.36 33.72
(ii)  [Impairment Loss Allowance - Letter of Comfort 74.50 80.65
(iii) |Provision for Unspent CSR Expense 210.47 237.81
Total Provisions 494.65 549.43
19  Other Non-Financial Liabilities
(Z in crore)
g Particulars Asat asa
No. 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(i) |Unamortised Fee - Undisbursed Loans Assets 643.08 443.46
(ii)  |Sundry Liabilities (Interest Capitalisation) 100.25 124.11
(iii) [Statutory dues payable 66.37 138.12
(iv) |Advance received from Govt. towards Govt. Schemes 0.08 .
(v) |Others 128.28 118.03
Total Other Non-Financial Liabilities 938.06 823.72




20  Equity Share Capital
As at 30.09.2024 As at 31.03.2024
Sr. No. |Particulars Amount Amount
Nuimher (% in crore) Nomper (% in crore)
(A) |Authorised Capital
Equity Share Capital (Par Value per share X 10) 11,00,00,00,000 11,000.00 11,00,00,00,000 11,000.00
Preference Share Capital (Par Value per share X 10) 20,00,00,000 200.00 20,00,00.000 200.00
(B) |Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up Capital
Equity Share Capital (Par Value per share X 10) 3,30,01,01,760 3,300.10 3,30,01,01,760 3.300.10
(C) |Reconciliation of Equity Share Capital
Opening Equity Share Capital 3,30,01,01,760 3.300.10 2,64,00,81,408 2,640.08
Changes during the period - 66,00,20,352 660.02
Closing Equity Share capital 3,30,01,01,760 3,300.10 3,30,01,01,760 3,300.10
21 Other Equity
(Z in crore)
: As at As at
LA i 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
(A) |Other Reserves
(i) Capital Reserve - Common Control (13,114.50) (13.114.50)
(ii)  [Securities Premium 2,946.07 2,946.07
(iii) |Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account (682.05) (758.20)
(iv) |Special Reserve created u/s 45-1C of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 19,534.17 17,132.46
(v)  |Reserve for Bad & doubtful debts w/s 36(1)(viia)(c) of Income-Tax Act,1961 982.74 1.574.26
(vi) |Special Reserve created u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 up to Financial Year 1996-97 599.85 599.85
(vii) [Special Reserve created and maintained u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 from Financial Year 46,319.04 44,077.56
(viii) |Interest Differential Reserve - KFW Loan 68.49 67.15
(ix) |General Reserve 22,426.26 21,056.10
(x) |Impairment Reserve 89.18 89.18
(B) |Retained Earnings 27.064.93 23,413.33
(C) |Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) Reserves
(xi) |Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income 1.648.72 1,247.97
(xii) |Effective portion of Cash Flow Hedges (332.03) (636.02)
(xiii) |Costs of Hedging Reserve (805.41) 151.46
(xiv) _|Exchange differences in translating the financials of foreign operations 0.59 -
Total Other Equity 1,06,746.05 97,846.67
22 Non-Controlling Interest
(Z in crore)
¥ As at As at
SNl [ einm 30.09.2024 31.03.2024
Balance at the beginning of the year 32,583.37 27,264.39
(i) Share of Net Profit for the period 3,551.39 6.700.02
(ii) |Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans 0.65 (0.35)
(iii)  |Share of Other Comprehensive Income / (Expense) (554.50) 494 .97
Share of Total Comprehensive Income 2,997.54 7,194.64
(i) Dividend Declared/ Proposed to Non-Controlling Interest (1,060.15) (1,914.50)
(ii)  |Others 32.93 38.84
Balance at the end of the period - towards Equity Share Holders 34,553.69 32,583.37
Towards Instruments Entirely Equity in Nature 558.40 558.40
Total Non - Controlling Interest 35,112.09 33,141.77
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23

Interest Income

(2 in crore)
. Half year ended Half year ended
Sr. No.|Particulars 30.09.2024 30.09.2023
A |On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost
(i) |Interest on Loans 49,295.39 42,483.07
Less : Rebate for Timely Payment to Borrowers (137.83) (143.41)
(ii) |Interest on Deposits with Banks 291.79 311.52
(iii) [Interest on Investment 283.29 126.42
(iv) |Other Interest Income 108.25 95.01
B |On Financial Assets classified at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss
(i) [|Interest on Investment 78.73 33.15
(i) |Other Income 4.97 4.82
Total Interest Income (A+B) 49,924.59 42,910.58
24 Fees and Commission Income
(% in crore)
; Half year ended Half year ended
e 0. [Ratenlnes 30.09.2024 30.09.2023
(i) |Prepayment Premium on Loans 135.07 34.65
(ii) |Fee based Income on Loans 92.66 64.89
(iii) |Fee for implementation of Gol Schemes - 26.16
Total Fees and Commission Income 227.73 125.70
25A Other Operating Income
(% in crore)
. Half year ended Half year ended
Sr. No.|Particulars 30.09.2024 30.09.2023
(i) |Sale of Services 263.74 325.26
Total Other Operating Income 263.74 325.26
25B Cost of services rendered
(Z in crore)
; Half year ended Half year ended
it ¥, e e lars 30.09.2024 30.09.2023
(i) |Project and consultancy expenses 74.47 -
Total Cost of services rendered 74.47 -
26 Other Income
(% in crore)
] Half year ended Half year ended
Sr. No.|Particulars 30.09.2024 30.09.2023
(i) |Excess Liabilities written back 2.58 0.26
(i) |Miscellaneous Income 50.28 21.38
Total Other Income 52.86 21.64




27

Finance Costs

(Z in crore)
On Financial Liabilities Measured At Amortised Cost
(i) |Interest on Borrowings
- Term Loans and others 9,718.54 8,569.64
- Interest on Lease Liability - 0.76
(ii) |Interest on Debt Securities
- Bonds / Debentures 19.714.41 17,488.13
- Commercial Paper : 77.95
(iii) |Interest on Subordinated Liabilities 593.05 638.83
(iv) |Other Interest Expense
- Interest on advances received from Subsidiaries s 2.85
- Interest expense on Variation Margin 243.96 13.76
- Other 2.44 127,
Less: Finance Cost Capitalised (1.13) (0.20)
On Financial Liabilities Classified at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss
(v) |Swap Premium ( Net) 1,254.54 1,189.67
Total Finance Costs 31,525.81 27,982.66
28 Fees and Commission Expense
(% in crore)
: Half year ended Half year ended
P DN (et 30.09.2024 30.);)9.2023
(i) [Agency Fees 2.83 2.30
(ii) |Guarantee, Listing and Trusteeship fees 3.78 1.94
(iii) |Credit Rating Fees 5.24 4,13
(iv) |Other Finance Charges 5.49 12.17
Total Fees and Commission Expense 17.34 20.54
29 Net Loss / (Gain) on Fair Value changes
(Z in crore)
Half year ended Half year ended
Sr. No.|Particulars 30.09.2024 30.09.2023
On financial instruments at Fair value through Profit or Loss:
(i) |On trading Portfolio - -
(ii) [Others
- Change in Fair Value of Derivatives 12.65 (89.47)
- Change in Fair Value of Investments (461.87) (127.66)
- Change in Fair Value of Short Term Investment of Surplus Funds in Mutual (219.92) (1.90)
Total Net Loss / (Gain) on Fair Value changes (i+ii) (669.14) (219.03)
Fair value changes:
(i) |- Realised 312.02 (347.36)
(ii) |- Unrealised (981.16) 437.30
Total Net Loss / (Gain) on Fair Value changes (669.14) 89.94
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Impairment on Financial Instruments

(% in crore)
Half year ended Half year ended
Sr. No. |Particulars 30.09.2024 30.09.2023
A |On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost:
(i) |Loans 257.14 (803.96)
(ii) |Other Financial Assets and Trade Receivables 15.45 5.12
(iii) |Letter of Comfort (6.15) (0.25)
Total Impairment on Financial Instruments 266.44 (799.09)
31 Employee Benefit Expenses
(2 in crore)
: Half year ended Half year ended
i 30.09.2024 30.09.2023
(i) [Salaries and Wages 167.35 158.71
(ii) [Contribution to Provident and other Funds/ Schemes 27.72 24.88
(iii) |Staff Welfare Expenses 50.72 39.72
(iv) |Rent for Residential Accommodation of Employees 11.94 8.73
Total Employee Benefit Expenses 257.73 232.04
32  Other Expenses
(Z in crore)
‘ Half year ended Half year ended
Sr. No. |Particulars 30_}(09_2[}24 30.}(’}9.2023
(i) [Rent, Taxes and Energy Cost 10.07 6.47
(ii) |Repairs and Maintenance 19.59 15.87
(iii) [Communication Costs 4.09 1.90
(iv) |Printing and Stationery 1.19 1.26
(v) |Advertisement and Publicity 20.21 13.64
(vi) [Directors Fees, Allowance & Expenses 0.44 0.37
(vii) |Auditor's fees and expenses 1.73 1.37
(viii) |Legal & Professional charges 18.43 17.20
(ix) [Insurance 0.36 0.42
(x) |Travelling and Conveyance 27.22 19.36
(xi) [Net Loss / (Gain) on derecognition of Property, Plant and Equipment 5.13 3.80
(xii) |Govt. scheme monitoring expense 12.76 6.97
(xiii) |Conference And Meeting Expenses 7.87 10.56
(xiv) Security Expenses 1.99 1.59
(xv) |[Other Expenditure 35.21 38.81
Total Other Expenses 166.29 139.59




1.1

1.2

(i)

Group’s Material Accounting Policies

The Group’s material accounting policy information in regard to preparation of the Special
Purpase Interim condensed Consolidated Financial Statements are as given below:

Basis of Preparation and Measurement

These Special Purpose Interim condensed Consolidated Financial Statements have been
prepared on going concern basis following accrual system of accounting. The assets and liabilities
have been measured at historical cost or at amortised cost or at fair value as applicable at the
end of each reporting period. The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupees.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether
that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

Fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 as per Ind AS requirement, which are
described as follows:

e Level 1 inputs are quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

e Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Basis of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and
its subsidiaries (collectively referred as the “Group”). The Group has investment in joint venture
entity and associates which are accounted using equity method (except when the investment is
classified as held for sale) in these Consolidated Financial Statements.

The financial statements of Subsidiaries, Joint Venture and Associates are drawn up to the same
reporting date as of the Company for the purpose of Consolidation.

Subsidiaries:

A subsidiary is an entity over which the Company has control. The Company controls an entity
when the Company is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the
entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power to direct the relevant activities
of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which the Company obtains the
control (except for Business Combinations under Common Control).

The Company combines the financial statements of its subsidiaries on a line by line basis, adding
together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses. The carrying amount of the
Company’s investment in each subsidiary and the Company’s portion of equity of each subsidiary
are eliminated. Intercompany transactions, balances, unrealised gains on transactions between
the Company and subsidiaries are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the transferred asset.

Non-controlling interests (NCl) represent the proportion of income, other comprehensive income
and net assets in subsidiaries that is not attributable to the Company’'s shareholders. Non-
controlling interests are initially measured at the proportionate share of the recognised amounts
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-
controlling interests is the amount of the interest at initial recognition plus the non-controlling

interests’ share of subsequent changes in equity.

The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies consistently
for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented to the extent
possible, in the same manner as the Company’s Standalone Financial Statements ex a5




If the Company loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognizes the assets and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any related NCI and other components of equity. Any interest retained in the former
subsidiary is measured at fair value at the date the control is lost. Any resulting gain or loss is
recognized in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

(i) Joint Venture and Associates:

A Joint Venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the
arrangement have rights to the net assets of the arrangement. Joint control is the contractually
agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

An Associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence. Significant influence is
the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of Joint Venture or Associates are incorporated in these
Consolidated Financial Statements using the equity method of accounting, except when the
investment or a portion thereof, is classified as held for sale, in which case it is measured at lower
of their carrying amount and fair value less cost to sell. Under the equity method, an investment
in a Joint Venture or Associate is initially recognised in the Consolidated Balance Sheet at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the Joint Venture or Associate. Distributions received from a joint venture/ assaciate
reduce the carrying amount of the investment.

Upon loss of joint control over the Joint Venture or significant influence over the Associate, the
Company measures and recognises any retained investment at its fair value. Any difference
between a)} the carrying amount of the Joint Venture or Associate upon loss of joint control or
significant influence respectively and b} the fair value of the retained investment and proceeds
from disposal is recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.3 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits. The Group considers cash equivalents as all
short term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition),
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

1.4 Derivative Financial Instruments

(i) The Group enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to
interest rate and foreign exchange rate risks.

(i) Under hedge accounting, an entity can designate derivative contracts either as cashflow hedge or
fair value hedge.

(iii) To qualify for hedge accounting, the hedging relationship must meet all of the following requirements:
e there is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging instrument.
e the effect of credit risk does not dominate the value changes that result from that economic

relationship.

e the hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that resulting from the quantity of
the hedged item that the Company actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging
instrument that the Company actually uses to hedge that quantity of hedged item.

(iv) Cash flow hedge

The hedging instruments which meets the qualifying criteria for hedge accounting are designated
as cash flow hedge. The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are
designated and qualify as cash flow hedges is recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. The
change in intrinsic value of hedging instruments is recognized in ‘Effective Portion of Cash Flow
Hedges’. The amounts recognized in such e are reclassified to the Consolidated Statement
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of Profit or Loss when the hedged item affects profit or loss. Further, the change in fair value of
the time value of a hedging instruments is recognized in ‘Cost of Hedging Reserve’. The amounts
recognized in such reserve are amortized to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss on a
systematic basis. The gain or loss relating to ineffective portion is recognized immediately in

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

Fair Value Hedge

In line with the recognition of change in the fair value of the hedging instruments in the
Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss, the change in the fair value of the hedged item
attributable to the risk hedged is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. Such
changes are made to the carrying amount of the hedged item and are adjusted in Effective Interest
Rate in the period when the hedging instrument ceases to exist. If the hedged item is derecognised,
the unamortised fair value is recognised immediately in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

(vi) Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires, or terminated, or

exercised, or when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting.

(vii) Derivatives, other than those designated under hedge relationship, are initially recognised at fair

1.5

value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently re-measured to
their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the financial instruments.

On initial recognition, financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at fair value plus/
minus transaction cost that is attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities. In case of financial assets and financial liabilities which are recognised at fair
value through profit and loss (FVTPL), its transaction costs are recognised in Consolidated

Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.5.1 Financial Assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a
settlement date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the

marketplace.

After initial recognition, financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either
amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

(i) Classification and Measurement of Financial Assets (other than Equity instruments)

a. Financial Assets at Amortised Cost:

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost

using Effective Interest Rate method (EIR):
e the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect

contractual cash flows; and
e the contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely

Payments of Principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method

The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of financial asset
and of allocating interest income over the expected life. The Group while applying EIR method,
generally amortises any fees, transaction costs and other premiums or discount that are integral
part of the effective interest rate of a financial instrument.




Income is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss on an effective interest rate
basis for financial assets other than those classified as at FVTPL.

EIR is determined at the initial recognition of the financial asset. EIR is subsequently updated at
every reset, in accordance with the terms of the respective contract.

Once the terms of financial assets are renegotiated, other than market driven interest rate
movement, any gain / loss measured using the previous EIR as calculated before the modification,
is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss in period during which such

renegotiations occur.

b. Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if both the following conditions are met:

e the objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and
selling the financial asset; and

e the contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely
Payments of Principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

All fair value changes are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCl) and accumulated in
Reserve.

c. Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset is measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI, with all
changes in fair value recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

Business Model
An assessment of business model for managing financial assets is fundamental to the classification

of a financial asset. The Group determines the business model at a level that reflects how financial
assets are managed together

to achieve a particular business objective of generating cash flows. The Group's business model
assessment is performed at a higher level of aggregation rather than on an instrument-by-
instrument basis.

The Group is primarily in the business of lending loans across power sector value chain and such
loans are managed to realize the contractual cash flows over the tenure of the loan. Further, other
financial assets may also be held by the Group to collect the contractual cash flows.

(ii) Classification, Measurement and Derecognition of Equity Instruments

All equity investments other than in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are measured at
fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other
equity instruments, the Group at initial recognition makes an irrevocable election to classify it as
either FVTOCI or FVTPL. The Group makes such election on an instrument by instrument basis.

An equity investment classified as FVTOCI is initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs.
Subsequently, it is measured at fair value and, all fair value changes are recognised in Consolidated
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) and accumulated in Consolidated Reserve. There is no
recycling of the amounts from Consolidated OCI to Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, even
on sale of investment. However, the Group transfers the cumulative gain/loss within consolidated

equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.
(iii) Impairment of Financial Assets

Subsequent ta initial recognition, the Group recognises expected credit loss (ECL) on financial
assets measured at amortised cost as required under Ind AS 109 ‘Financial Instruments’. The Group
presents the ECL charge or reversal (where the net amount is a negative balance for a particular

period) in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss as “Impairment on financial instruments”
and as a cumulative deduction from gross carrying amount in the Consolidated m
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wherever applicable.

The impairment requirements for the recognition and measurement of ECL are equally applied to
financial asset measured at FVTOCI except that ECL is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income
and is not reduced from the carrying amount in the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

a)lmpairment of Loan Assets and commitments under Letter of Comfort (LoC):

The Group measures ECL on loan assets at an amount equal to the lifetime ECL if there is credit
impairment or there has been significant increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition. If
there is no SICR as compared to initial recognition, the Group measures ECL at an amount equal to
12-month ECL. When making the assessment of whether there has been a SICR since initial
recognition, the Group considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available without
undue cost or effort. If the Group measured loss allowance as lifetime ECL in the previous period,
but determines in a subsequent period that there has been no SICR since initial recognition due to
improvement in credit quality, the Group again measures the loss allowance based on 12-month

ECL.

ECL is measured on individual basis for credit impaired loan assets, and on other loan assets it is
generally measured on collective basis using homogenous groups.

The Group measures impairment on commitments under LoC on similar basis as in case of Loan assets.

b) Impairment of financial assets, other than loan assets:

ECL on financial assets, other than loan assets, is measured at an amount equal to life time expected losses.

c)Financial assets are written off by RECL either partially or in their entirety only when it has stopped
pursuing the recovery or as directed by the order of the Judicial Authority.

(iv) De-recognition of Financial Assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset along with all the substantial risks and rewards
of ownership of the asset to another party. The renegatiation or modification of the contractual
cash flows of a financial asset can also lead to derecognition of the existing financial asset.

On de-recognition af a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received & receivable, and the cumulative gain or loss
that had been recognised in Consolidated Other Comprehensive Income and accumulated in
Consolidated Equity, is recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss if such gain or loss
would have otherwise been recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss on disposal

of that financial asset.

1.5.2 Financial Liabilities

(i) All financial liabilities other than derivatives and financial guarantee contracts are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR} method.

EIR is determined at the initial recognition of the financial liability. EIR is subsequently updated for
financial liabilities having floating interest rate, at the respective reset date, in accordance with the

terms of the respective contract.

(ii)Financial Guarantee

A financial guarantee issued by the Group is initially measured at fair value and, if not designated

as at FVTPL, is subsequently measured at the higher of:

* the best estimate of expenditure required to settle any financial obligation arising as a result of
the guarantee; and

s the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income
recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.




(iiii) De-recognition of Financial Liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group's obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid & payable is recognised in Consolidated

Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.5.3  Offsetting of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance
Sheet when currently there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

1.5.4 Embedded Derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid instrument that also includes a non-derivative
host contract with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined instrument vary in a way
similar to a stand-alone derivative. An embedded derivative cause some or all of the cash flows
that otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified according to a specified interest
rate, foreign exchange rate, or other variable, provided that, in the case of a non-financial variable,
it is not specific to a party to the contract.

Derivatives embedded in all host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded
at fair value if their economic characteristics and risks are nat closely related to those of the host
contracts or if the embedded derivative feature leverages the exposure and the host contracts are
not held for trading or designated at fair value though profit or loss. These embedded derivatives
are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss, unless designated

as effective hedging instruments.
1.6 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) and Depreciation

(i) Items of PPE are initially recognised at cost. Subsequent measurement is done at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, except for freehold land
which is not depreciated. An item of PPE retired from active use and held for disposal is stated at
lower of its book value or net realizable value.

(i) The expenditure incurred on improvement of leasehold premises is recognised at cost and is
shown as "Leasehold Improvements" under PPE.

(iii) In case of assets put to use, capitalisation is done on the basis of bills approved or estimated value
of work done as per contracts where final hill(s) is/are yet to be received / approved subject to
necessary adjustment in the year of final settlement.

(iv) Cost of replacing part of an item of PPE is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is
probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Group and
its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized.
Maintenance or servicing costs of PPE are recognized in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

as incurred.

Under-construction PPE is carried at cost, less any recognised impairment loss. Such PPE items are
classified to the appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when completed and
ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as of other assets,
commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

(v

(vi) Depreciation is recognised so as to write-off the cost of assets less their residual values® as per
written down value method*, over the estimated useful lives that are similar to as prescribed in

Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, except following:
Nature of PPE Life of PPE
Cell phones 2 years (in case of PFC & PFCCL)
Lease hold improvement!! Lease period or their useful lives whichever is shorter (in case of PFCCL)

# Residual value is estimated as 5% of the original cost of PPE.




(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)
(i)

1.7

(i)

(ii)

iii)

(iv)

1.8

* Depreciation is provided using Straight line method by RECL

(1) Leasehold Improvements are amortised on straight line basis

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from PPE during the year is charged on pro-rata basis
from/up to the date on which the asset is available for use/disposed.

An item of PPE is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the de-recognition of an
item of PPE is determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

Capital expenditure directly attributable for Smart metering project are initially shown in ‘Capital
work-in-progress’ (net of contribution from client) and capitalised as PPE when it is ready for
use. Depreciation on items of PPE in smart metering project is recognised on pro-rata basis on
Straight Line Method over the useful life of assets not exceeding project implementation period

of 99 months.

Items of PPE costing up to X 5000/- each are fully depreciated, in the year of purchase.

The cost of PPE under construction at the reporting date is disclosed as ‘Capital work-in-progress’.
The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade
discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Advances paid for the
acquisition/ construction of PPE which are outstanding at the Balance Sheet date are classified

under ‘Capital Advances.’
Intangible Assets and Amortisation

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are recognised at cost. Cost
includes any directly attributable incidental expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its
intended use. Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over

their estimated useful lives.

rred which are eligible for capitalisation under intangible assets is carried as

Expenditure incu
ces paid for

Intangible Assets under Development till they are ready for their intended use. Advan
the acquisition/ development of intangible assets which are outstanding at the balance sheet date

are classified under ‘Capital Advances’.

Estimated useful life of intangible assets with finite useful lives has been estimated by the Group
as 5 years. In case of PFCCL, life is estimated as 36 months.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected
from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset, measured
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are
recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

Assets/ Disposal Groups held for sale

Non-current Assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and the sale is highly
probable. A sale is considered as highly probable when such assets have been decided to be sold
by the Group; are available for immediate sale in their present condition; are being actively
marketed for sale at a price and the sale has been agreed or is expected to be concluded within
one year of the date of classification. Such non-current assets are measured at lower of carrying

amount or fair value less cost to sell.

Non-current assets are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale. Non-
current assets held for sale are presented separately from other assets in the Consolidated Balance

Sheet.
Where the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss of control of an entity, it classifies

investment in the entity (i.e. all the assets

&




1.9 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

(i) Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation asa result
of a past event, if it is probable that the Group will be required ta settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

(ii) The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

(iii) When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be
recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

(iv) Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required or the amount
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as contingent liability in notes to accounts,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

(v) Contingent assets are not recognised in the Consolidated Financial Statements. However,
contingent assets are disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Statements when inflow of economic

benefits is probable.
1.10 Recognition of Income and Expenditure

(i) Interest income on financial assets subsequently measured at amortized cost, is recognized using
the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. The Effective Interest Rate (EIR) is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts through expected life of the financial asset to that asset's
net carrying amount on initial recognition.

(i) Unless otherwise specified, the recoveries from the borrowers of RECL are appropriated in the
order of (i) costs and expenses of RECL (i) delayed and penal interest including interest tax, if any
(iii) overdue interest including interest tax, if any and (iv) repayment of principal; the oldest being
adjusted first, except for credit impaired loans and recalled loans, where principal amount is
appropriated only after the complete recovery of other costs, expenses, delayed and penal interest
and overdue interest including interest tax, if any. The recoveries under One Time Settlement
(OTS)/ Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code (IBC) proceedings are appropriated first towards the
principal outstanding and remaining recovery thereafter, towards interest and other charges, if

any.

(iii) Interest on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), is
recognized on accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is disclosed

separately under the head ‘Interest Income’.

(iv) Rebate on account of timely payment of dues by borrowers is recognized on receipt of entire dues
in time, in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is netted against the

corresponding interest income.

{v) The Group uses the principles laid down by Ind AS 115 to determine that how much and when
revenue is recognized, what is the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenues etc. In
accordance with the same, revenue is recognised through a five-step approach:

a. Identify the contract(s) with customer;
b. Identify separate performance obligations in the contract;

c. Determine the transaction price;
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d.  Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations;and

e. Recognise revenue when a performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenues are measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of
discounts and other indirect taxes.

In Cost Plus Contracts - Revenue is recognised by including eligible contractual items of
expenditures plus proportionate margin as per contract;

In Fixed Price Contracts — Revenue is recognised on the basis of stage of completion of the contract.
The Group has assessed that the stage of completion is determined as the proportion of the total
time expected to complete the performance obligation to that has lapsed at the end of the
reporting period, which is an appropriate measure of progress towards complete satisfaction of
these performance obligations under Ind AS 115.

Estimates of revenues, costs or extent of progress toward completion are revised if circumstances
change. Any resulting increases or decreases in estimated revenues or costs are reflected in profit
or loss in the period in which the circumstances that give rise to the revision become known by

management.

(vi) Revenue from consulting services, in connection with development of Independent Transmission
Projects (ITP) and Ultra Mega Power Projects (UMPP) taken up as per the directions from the
Ministry of Power, Government of India, is recognized on completed contract method basis i.e.
when the ITP /UMPP created for the project is transferred to a successful bidder evidenced by
share purchase agreement. The expenses incurred on development of these projects which are
not recovered as direct costs are recovered through billing manpower charges at agreed charge

out rates decided by the management.

(vii) Income from Smart Metering services of PFCCL are recognised when bills for meter rent is raised
to the clients and right to receive such income is established. Income from project development
management agency charges (PDMA) during project implementation period is recognized over the
period of contract.

(viii) The sale proceeds from Request for qualification (Rfq) documents for Independent Transmission
Projects (ITPs) and Ultra Mega Power Project (UMPPs) are accounted for when received.

(ix) Income from short /medium term bidding of power and Coal Flexibility Scheme is recognised
when letter of award (LOA) is issued to the successful bidder.

(x) Dividend income from investments including those measured at FVTPL, is recognized in

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss under the head ‘Dividend Income’ when the Group’s
right to receive dividend is established and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably.

(xi)  Interest expense on financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortized cost is recognized
using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method.

(xii) Other income and expenses are accounted on accrual basis, in accordance with terms of the respective
contract.

(xiii) A Prepaid expense up to % 1,00,000/- is recognized as expense upon initial recognition in the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.11 Expenditure on issue of Shares

Expenditure on issue of shares is charged to the securities premium account.




1.12 Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Group incurred in connection with the

borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and/ or
construction of a qualifying asset, till the time such a qualifying asset becomes ready for its
intended use, are capitalized. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period

to get ready for its intended use.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Consolidated Statement of Profitand Loss on an accrual
basis as per the effective interest rate method.

1.13 Employee Benefits
In respect of PFC
Defined Contribution Plan

Company’s contribution paid / payable during the reporting period towards provident fund and
pension are charged in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss when employees have

rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Defined Benefit Plan

Company’s obligation towards gratuity to employees and post-retirement benefits such as
medical benefit, economic rehabilitation benefit and settlement allowance after retirement are
determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at
the end of each annual reporting period. Actuarial gain / lass on re-measurement of gratuity and
other post-employment defined benefit plans is recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI).
Past service cost is recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of a

plan amendment.
In respect of the Group:
Other long term employee benefits

The Group's obligation towards leave encashment, service award scheme is determined using the
projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual
reporting period. These obligations are recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and

Loss.
Short term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits such as salaries and wages are recognised in the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss, in the period in which the related service is rendered at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

Loan to employees at concessional rate

Loans given to employees at concessional rate are initially recognized at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost. The difference between the initial fair value of such
loans and transaction value is recognised as deferred employee cost upon issuance of Loan, which
is amortised on a straight-line basis over the expected remaining period of the loan. In case of
change in expected remaining period of the loan, the unamortised deferred employee cost on the
date of change is amortised over the updated expected remaining period of the loan on a

prospective basis.




In respect of RECL
(i) Defined contribution plan

A defined contribution plan is a plan under which the Company pays fixed contributions in respect
of the employees into a separate fund. The Company has no legal or constructive obligations to
pay further contributions after its payment of the fixed contribution. The contributions made by
the Company towards defined contribution plans are charged to the profit or loss in the period to
which the contributions relate.

ii) Defined benefit plan

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, Post Retirement Medical Facility (PRMF),
Provident Fund (PF) and Other Defined Retirement Benefit (ODRB) which are being considered as
defined benefit plans covering eligible employees. Under the defined benefit plans, the amount
that an employee will receive on retirement is defined by reference to the employee's length of
service, final salary, and other defined parameters. The legal obligation for any benefits remains
with the Company, even if plan assets for funding the defined benefit plan have been set aside.
The Company's obligation towards defined benefit plans is determined using the projected unit
credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting
period. The liability recognized in the statement of financial position for defined benefit plans is
the present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) at the reporting date less the fair value
of plan assets. Management estimates the DBO annually with the assistance of independent

actuaries.

Actuarial gains/losses resulting from re-measurements of the liability/asset are included in Other
Comprehensive Income.

1.14 Income Taxes

(ii)

1.15 Leases

Income Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. It is recognised in Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss, except when it relates to an item that is recognised in Consolidated
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) or directly in equity, in which case, tax is also recognised in

OCl or directly in equity.
Current Tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustments to tax payable

in respect of earlier years.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and liability on a net basis.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the Consolidated Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable income. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates based on the laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date, based on the expected manner
of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets / liabilities. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
liabilities, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

A deferred tax liability is recognised for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is
recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.




(i)

(ii)

For recognition, measurement and presentation of lease contracts, the Group applies the
principles of Ind AS 116 ‘Leases’.

The Group as a lessee

The Group at inception of a contract assesses, whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A
contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset, the Group assesses whether (a) the Group has
substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease,
and (b) the Group has the right to direct the use of the identified asset.

The Group at inception of a lease contract recognizes a Right-of-Use (RoU) asset at cost and a
corresponding lease liability, except for leases with term of less than twelve months (short term)
and low-value assets which are recognised as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over
the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end
of the lease term. RoU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably

certain that they will be exercised.

The right-of-use (RoU} assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprise the initial amount of
the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the inception date of the
lease plus any initial direct costs, less any lease incentives received. They are subsequently
measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The
right-of-use assets are depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date
over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use assets.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortised cost at the present value of future lease
payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not
readily determinable, using the Group’s incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of

the leases.

Lease liabilities are re-measured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use (RoU)
asset if the Group changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination

option.

Lease liability and RoU asset is separately presented in the Balance Sheet. Interest expense on
lease liability is presented separately from depreciation on right of use asset as a component of
finance cost in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. Lease payments for the principal
portion are classified as Cash flow used in financing activities and lease payments for the interest
portion are classified as Cash flow used in operating activities.

The Group as a lessor

Leases for which the Group is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Contracts in
which all the risks and rewards of the lease are substantially transferred to the lessee are classified
as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases. For aperating leases, rental
income is recognized on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Amount due from lessee under finance leases is recognised as receivable at an amount equal to
the net investment of the Group in the lease. Finance income on the lease is allocated to
accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the Group's net investment

outstanding in respect of lease at the reporting date.

1.16 Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using exchange rates at
the date of the transaction.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currency are
translated using exchange rates prevailing_on the last day of the reporting period. Exchange




differences on monetary items are recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss in
the period in which they arise. However, for the long-term monetary items recognised in the
consolidated financial statements before April 1 2018, such exchange differences are accumulated
in a “Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account” and amortized over the

balance period of such long term monetary item.

1.17 Business Combination under Common Control

A business combination involving entities or businesses under common control is a business
combination in which all of the combining entities or businesses are ultimately controlled by the
same party or parties both before and after the business combination and that control is not

transitory.

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control are accounted for
using the pooling of interest method as follows:

e The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts.

s No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognize new assets or liabilities.
Adjustments are made only to harmonize material accounting policies.

e The financial information in the Consolidated Financial Statements in respect of prior periods

is restated as if the business combination has occurred from the beginning of the preceding
period in the financial statements, irrespective of the actual date of the combination.

The balance of the retained earnings appearing in the Consolidated Financial Statements of the
transferor is aggregated with the corresponding balance appearing in the financial statements of
the transferee. The identity of the reserves is preserved and the reserves of the transferor become

the reserves of the transferee.

The difference, if any, between the amounts recorded as share capital issued plus any additional
consideration in the form of cash or other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor
is transferred to capital reserve and is presented separately from other capital reserves.

1.18 Material Prior Period Errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts
for the prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest
period presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period
presented, are restated.

1.19 Dividends and Other Payments to holders of Instruments classified as Equity

Final dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders and interim
dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Board of Directors of the

respective company in the Group.

Liability for the payments to the holders of instruments classified as equity are recognized in the
period when such payments are authorized for payment by the respective company in the Group.

1.20 Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per equity share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to
equity shareholders of the Group by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

during the financial year.

To calculate diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.




Summarised Notes to Special Purpose Interim condensed Consolidated Financial Statements:

1

These Special Purpose Interim condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for the half year ended
30.09.2024 have been reviewed & recommended by the Audit Committee and subsequently approved and
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company (the Board) in their respective meetings held on
08.11.2024. The Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company for the FY 2024-25, Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar &
Co., Chartered Accountants and Mehra Goel & Co., Chartered Accountants have conducted limited review of
these Statements in accordance with Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 2410, “Review of Interim
Financial Information performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity” issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India.

These Statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid
down in Indian Accounting Standard (‘Ind AS’) - 34 “Interim Financial Reporting’, notified under section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended
from time to time, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

These Statements include the quarterly limited reviewed consolidated financial statements of one subsidiary;
management approved consolidated financial statements of one subsidiary, management approved standalone
financial statements of two subsidiaries and eleven associates. The Financial statements of these subsidiaries
and associates have been consolidated in accordance with Ind AS 110 — ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’,
and Ind AS 28 — ‘Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures’.

(a) The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 08.11.2024 declared second interim
dividend @ 4 5% on the paid up equity share capital i.e. ] 3,50 /- per equity share of X 10/-

cach for FY 2024-25. The Company had earlier paid ¥ 3.25/- as first interim dividend for the FY
2024-25.

(c) Further, the shareholders of the Company had approved final dividend @ 25% on the paid up equity
share capital i.e. T 2.50 /- per equity share of % 10/- each for the financial year 2023-24 in the Annual

General Meeting held on 21.08.2024, which was subsequently paid in September 2024.

In respect of the Company and its subsidiary REC Ltd., impairment loss allowance on loan assets has been
provided in accordance with the Board approved Expected Credit Loss (ECL) policy of respective companies
and based on the report by independent agency, appointed by the respective companies for assessment of

ECL as per Ind AS 109 ‘Financial Instruments’. Details in this regard are given below:
(2 in crore)

S. As on 30.09.2024 As on 31.03.2024
Particul
o EpeR Stage 1& 2 | Stage3 Total S“‘g; 1& | Stage3 Total
a) Loan 10,12271.12 | 27,200.68 | 10,39,471.80 | 9,60,940.12 | 29,883.55 | 9,90,823.67
Outstanding
h) | Eepeumnst Loss 778542 | 1885041 |  26,635.83 686748 | 2141633 | 2828338l
Allowance
Impairment Loss
Allowance % o 0 )
) | Copemee. ) 0.77% 69.30% 2.56% 0.71% 71.67% 2.85%
(b/a)

*including impairment loss allowance on Letter of Comfort (LoC) amounting to ¥ 74.50 Crore. (as at
31.03.2024 ¥ 80.65 Crore.)




6 | As a matter of prudence, income on credit impaired loans is recognised as and when received and / or on
accrual basis when expected realisation is higher than the loan amount outstanding.

7 | The Group’s operations comprise of only one business segment - lending to power, logistics and
infrastructure sector. Hence, there is no other reportable business / geographical segment as per Ind AS 108-

‘Operating Segments’.

8 | Figures for the previous periods have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary, in order to make them
comparable with the current period figures.

D
Place: New Delhi Parmingg'%ho/pra

Date: 08.11.2024 Chairman & Managing Director
DIN — 08530587
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DISCLOSURE OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS FOR TIIE IIALF YEAR ENDED 30.09.2024

In casc any financial
indebtedncss is

Details of the loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances or

investments
Value incurred to make or
of the In case monics are give loans, inter-
Details of the party (listed related duc to either party corporatc deposits,
enlity /subsidiary) cntering party as a result of the advances or
into the transaction Details of the counterparty transac transaclion investments
tion as il | Nature of Tenu | Nature (loan/ | Inter Secu Purposc for
Relationship approv Vaiuc of indcbtedn c e advance/ est red/ | which the funds
of the cd by transactio css (loan/ intercorporate | Rate | Te unse |will be utilised by
counterparty the n during issuance : deposiv (%) | nu cure the ultimate
with the listed Details of other | audit the | Openin | Closin of debt/ 7 investment ) e d [recipient of funds
Sr cntity or ils Type of related related party commit | reporting g | any other (endusage)
No | Nume Name subsidiary partv transaction transaction tee period | balance | balance etc.)
Power Finance
1 | Corporation Limited REC Limited Subsidiary Dividend received 0.00 1178.09 0.00 0.00
0.00
Power Finance PFC Consulting
2 | Corporation Limited Limited Subsidiary Dividend reccived 48.04 0.00 0.00
0.00
Power Finance PFC Consulting
3 | Corporation Limited Limited Subsidiary Loan 0.68 9.18 8.50
0.00
Power Finance PFC Consulting
4 | Corporation l.imited Limited Subsidiary Interest received 0.44 0.00 0.00
Repayment of 0.00
Unsccured Staff
Key Loan and
Power Finance Managerial Any other Advances
5 | Corporation Limited Parminder Chopra | Personnal transaction Given 0.04 0.31 0.27
Key 0.00
Power Finance Managerial
6 | Corporation Limited Parminder Chopra | Personnal Remuneration 04s 0.00 0.00
Key 0.00
Power Finance Managerial
7 | Corporation Limited Manoi Sharma Personnal R 043 0.00 0.00
Repayment of 0.00
Unsecured Staff
Key Loan and
Power Finance Managcrial Any other Advances
8 | Corporation Limited Rajiv Ranjan Jha Personnal transaction Given 0.04 0.00 0.03
0.00
Interest Income
Key of Staff Loans
Power Finance Managerial Any other and Advances
9 | Corporation Limited Rajiv Ranjan Jha Pctsonnal transaction Given 0.03 0.05 0.02
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Key 0.00
Power Finance Managerial
10 | Corporation Limited Rajiv Ranjan Jha Personnal Remuneration . 0.48 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Staff | 0.00
Key Loans and
Power Finance Managerial Any other Advances
11 | Corporation Limited Sandeep Kumar Personnal transaction Given 0.02 0.35 0.33
Repayment of 0.00
Unsecured Stafl
Key Loan and
Power Finance Managerial Any other Advances
12 | Corporation Limited Sandeep Kumar Personnal transaction Given 0.17 0.17 0.00
Key 0.00
Power Finance Managerial
13 | Corporation Limited Sandecp Kumar Personnal Remuneration 0.20 0.00 0.00
Repayment of 0.00
Unsecured Staff
Key Loan and
Power Finance Manish Kumar Managerial Any other Advances
14 | Corporation Limited Agarwal Personnal transaction Given 0.08 0.54 0.46
0.00
Interest Income
Key of Staff Loans
Power Finance Manish Kumar Managerial Any other and Advances
15 | Corporation Limited Agarwal Personnal transaction Given 0.02 0.31 0.33
Key 0.00
Power Finance Manish Kumar Managerial
16 | Corporation Limited Agarwal Personnal Remuneration 0.26 0.00 0.00
Apportionment 0.00
Power Finance PFC Consulting Any other of employees
17 | Corporation Limited Limited Subsidiary Iransaction benefit 9.58 0.00 0.00
SAKHIGOPAL 0.00
INTEGRATED
POWER Associate
Power Finance COMPANY Company of Any other Repayment of
18 | Corporation Limited LIMITED PFC transaction advance taken 0.05 10.94 10.89
Ghogarpalli Associate 0.00
Power Finance Integrated Power | Company of Any other Repayment of
19 | Corporation Limited Company Limited | PFC transaction advance taken 0.04 10.40 10.37
DEOGHAR Associate 0.00
Power Finance MEGA POWER Company of Any other Inter account
20 | Corporation Limited LIMITED PFC transaction adjustment 0.17 3.76 3.59
BIHAR Associate 0.00
Power Finance INFRAPOWER Company of Any other Inter account
21 | Corporation Limited LIMITED PFC transaction adjustment 0.01 0.01 0.00
BIHAR MEGA Associate 0.00
Power Finance POWER Company of Any other Repayment of
22 | Corporation Limited LIMITED PFC transaction advance taken 0.10 24.14 24.04
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Associale 0.00
Power Finance Orissa Integrated Company of Any other Inter account
23 | Corporation Limited Power Lid PFC transaction adjustment 0.13 54.86 54.99
COASTAL Associate 0.00
Power Finance TAMILNADU Company of Any other Inter account
24 | Corporation Limited POWER LTD PFC transaction adjustment 0.01 24.65 24.66
Associate 0.00
Power Finance Company of Any other Inter account
25 | Corporation Limited Cheyyur Infra Ltd | PFC transaction adjustment 0.01 0.01 0.00
Associate 0.00
Power Finance Odisha Company of | Any other Inter account
26 | Corporation Limited Infrapower Ltd PFC transaction adjustment 0.13 0.13 0.00
Associate 0.00
Power Finance Deoghar Company of Any other Inter account
27 | Corporation Limited InfraPower Ltd PFC transaction adjustment 0.17 0.17 0.00
0.00
Power Finance PFC Infra Finance | Subsidiary of | Any other Reimbursment
28 | Corporation Limited IFSC Lid PFC transaction of expenses 0.47 2.56 3.03
PFC Project Ltd 0.00
Power Finance (earlier Coastal Subsidiary of | Any other Reimbursment
29 | Corporation Limited Kamataka Ltd) PFC transaction of expenses 0.01 0.02 0.03
0.00
Power Finance Subsidiary of | Any other Reimbursment
30 | Corporation Limited PFC Consulting PFC transaction of expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00
Amount 0.00
Power Finance Subsidiary of | Any other recoverable
31 | Corporation Limited PFC Consulting PFC transaction from PFCCL 0.03 0.01 0.04
Companies in Directors’ 0.00
Power Finance which KMP Any other sitting fee
32 | Corporation Limited PTC India Ltd is Directors transaction received 0.02 0.00 0.00
Companies in Directors’ 0.00
Power Finance which KMP Any other sitting fee
33 | Corporation Limited REC Ltd is Directors transaction received 0.04 0.00 0.00
Companies in Directors’ 0.00
Power Finance which KMP Any other sitting fee
34 | Corporation Limited Sikkim Urja Iid is Directors transaction received 0.00 0.00 0.00
BHASKAR Independent 0.00
Power Finance BHATTACHAR Directors of Any other Directors’
35 | Corporation Limited YA PFC transaction sitting fee paid 0.08 0.00 0.00
Independent 0.00
Power Finance PRASANNA Directors of Any other Directors’
36 | Corporation Limited TANTRI PFC transaction sitting fee paid 0.08 0.00 0.00
Independent 0.00
Power Finance Directors of Any other Directors’
37 | Corporation Limited USHA SAJEEV PFC transaction sitting fee paid 0.07 0.00 0.00
0.00
Power Finance PFC Consulting Subsidiary of | Any other Recoverable
38 | Corporation Limited Limited PFC transaction From PFCCL 0.00 1.31 1.19




0.00
Power Finance PFC Consulting Subsidiary of | Any other Payment of
39 | Corporation Limited Limited PFC transaction consultancy fee 2.18 0.00 0.00
Power Finance 0.00
Corporation Ltd
Power Finance Employces Provident Any other Contribution to
40 | Corporation Limited Provident Fund FFund transaction Provident Fund 0.05 0.00 0.00
Rural
Electrification
Corporation
Limited
Power Finance Contributory Provident Any other Contribution to
41 | Corporation Limited Provident Fund Fund transaction Provident Fund 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00

1. Details of Related Party Transactions of PFC's Subsidiary namely REC Limited (Listed on NSE and BSE) has alrcady been filed with the stock exchanges by REC
on 26.10.2024 alongwith their Annual Accounts for the period ended 30.09.2024

2. 0 represents less than 50 thousand
W \ (] (.LMAAAQL
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